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developed for use of the leased School Board vehicle. We also recommend that the administration revisit and document the economic advantage of owning versus leasing a vehicle for all future transactions. We wish to express our appreciation for the courtesies and cooperation extended to our representatives during the course of this work. We would be pleased to discuss these recommendations in greater detail. Very truly yours, ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP 
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September25,1996 

ARTHUR ANIgERSEN LI]' 
Sf~ l'.Ci\~ 2'5 ['~ 9:22 

To the St. Charles Parish School Board: 
Under generally accepted auditing standards, auditors are encouraged to report various matters concerning an entity's internal control structure noted during an audit, and are required to report certain of those matters. Matters that are required to be reported are "significant deficiencies in the design or tile operation of the internal control structure that, in the auditor's judgment, could adversely affect the organization's ability to :record, process, summarize and report financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the financial statements." As part of our audit of the financial statements of St. Charles Parish School Board (the "School Board") for the year ended June 30,1996, we considered the School Board's internal control structure, but only to the extent we felt necessary for the purpose of providing a basis for reliance thereon in detern~xing the nature, timing and extent of the audit tests applied in cormection with our audit of the School Board's 1996 statements. Our consideration of the internal control structure did not entail a detailed study and evaluation of any of its elements and was not made for the purpose of making detailed recommendations or evaluating the adequacy of the School Board's internal control ,;tructure to prevent or detect errors and irregularities. In this regard, it should be recognized that, because of inherent limitations in any internal control structure, errors or irregularities may occur and not be detected. Furthermore, projection of any evaluation of the internal control structure to future periods is subject to risk it may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or deterioration in its operating effectiveness. 
While the purpose of our consideration of the internal control structure was not to provide assurances thereon, the following came to our attention that we want to report to you. These matters, which were considered by us during our audit, do not modify the opinion expressed in our auditors' report dated September 25,1996. 
Employee Personnel Files Consistent with the September 27, 1995 management letter, upon reviewing persormel files, in conjunction with our payroll disbursements testing, we noted 4 out of 77 files tested were missing W-4 forms. The W-4 form is mandated by the Internal Revenue Service in order to document an employee's withholding status. We recommend that 



REVENUES Local sources: Ad valorem tax Sales and use tax Earnings on inveslmenls To~l~venu~ 
EXPENDIq'~JRES Support services: General administration Debl service: Principal retirenlelll Interest and bank charges Total expenditures Excess of revenues over expenditares Oth~ fmaneing uses Operating transfers out Total other finartcing uses Excc~s ofrevelaues over expendilures and other uses Fund balances al beginning of year Fund balances al end of year 

ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD DEBT SERVICE FUNDS Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances Budget and Actual (Adjusted to Budgetary Basis) 

BUDGET 

For the Year Ended June 30,1996 
SINKING FUND NO. 1 

3,550,000 $ 35,000 

130,000 1,675,000 1.592,000 3.397,000 

lgg,000 ,332,650 

ACTUAL (ADJUSTED TO VARIANCE BUDGETARY FAVORABLE BASIS) (UNFAVORABLE) 
3,588,120 $ 59,373 

122,358 1,675,000 1,578,650 3.376.008 

271,485 1,332,650 $ 1.520,650 $ 1,604,135 $ 

BUDGET 
SINKING FUND NO. 3 

38,120 $ $ 1,106,000 24,373 15,000 

7,642 
13,350 20,992 

46 

830,000 280.000 

11,000 759,000 

ACTUAL (ADJUSTED TO VARIANCE BUDGETARY FAVORABLE BASIS) (UNFAVORABLE) 
$ 1,107,521 24,081 1,131,602 

830,000 279,010 109.010 

22,592 758.943 770.000 $ 781,535 

1,52 9,08 0,602 

990 

11,592 (57) $ 11,535 



 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30 1987 
1988 1989 1990 
1991 1992 1993 1994 
1995 1996 

ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Ratio of Annual Debt Service for General Bonded Debt to Total Expenditures 

DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES 

1987- 1996 (Unaudited) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,492,178 32,368,192 
3,519,574 35,542,908 3,811,794 43,418,492 4,217,223 50,983,858 4,155,600 51,474,396 
4,257,825 59,618,892 5,108,238 69,175,826 4,375,077 62,985,542 4,514,038 64,598,978 
4~485,018 65,118,024 

.RATIO 0.108 0.099 
0.088 0.083 0.081 
0.071 0.074 0.069 0.070 
0.069 

Table 12 



ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

FISCAL YEAR ASSESSED ENDING JUNE 30 VALUE 1987 
1988 1989 1990 
1991 1992 1993 
1994 1995 1996 

Legal Debt Margin 
1987-1996 (Unaudited) 

LEGAL DEBT LIMIT 

Table 11 

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN 294,378,149 73,594,537 16,828,000 56,766,537 299,583,333 74,895,833 15,559,000 59,336,833 268,015,248 67,003,812 20,975,000 46,028,812 
285,674,890 71,418,723 19,450,000 51,968,723 311,713,729 77,928,432 17,805,000 60,123,432 369,681,398 129,388,489 30,925,000 98,463,489 
446,111,274 156,138,946 30,313,000 125,825,946 467,517,698 163,631,194 28,717,000 134,914,194 486,481,103 170,268,386 27,001,000 143,267,386 
493,832,209 172,841,273 25,214,000 147,627,273 

Legal debt limit is 25% of assessed value for 1985 through 1991 
~~ Legal debt limit is 35% of assessed value after 1991 ~~* Indebtedness based on ad valorem taxes 



1989 1990 
1991 1992 1993 1994 
1995 1996 

602,547,250 8,880,000 1,897,028 $6,982,972 654,086,500 8,250,000 2,051,251 $6,198,749 740,206,100 7,580,000 1,944,342 $5,635,658 
734,324,700 6,925,000 1,826,004 $5,098,996 652,976,950 6,225,000 1,838,357 $4,386,643 593.650,800 5,485,000 1,867,806 $3,617,194 
740,364,100 4,691,000 1,878,724 $2,812,276 740,364,100 3,870,000 1,901,316 $1,968,684 

1.2 0.9 0.8 
0.7 0.7 0.6 0.4 
0.3 



ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Property Tax Bonded Debt Ratio of Net Bonded Debt to Assessed Value 1987 - 1996 (Unaudited) 

Table 9 

RATIO OF ASSESSED PROPERTY TAX VALUE LESS NET BONDED FISCAL YEAR OF TAXABLE GROSS DEBT SERVICE NET DEBT TO ENDING JUNE 30 PROPERTY BONDED DEBT FUND BALANCE BONDED DEBT ASSESSED VALUE 
1987 1988 1989 
1990 1991 1992 1993 
1994 1995 1996 

243,169,602 16,828,000 2,238,535 $14,589,465 
246,819,969 15,559,000 2,054,135 $13,504,865 268,015,246 20,975,000 2,038,951 $18,936,049 285,674,890 19,450,000 1,726,754 $17,723,246 311,713,729 17,805,000 1,472,424 $16,332,576 
369,681,398 30,925,000 1,174,817 $29,750,183 387,170,180 30,313,000 790,863 $29,522,137 406,212,303 28,717,000 1,326,648 $27,390,352 422,851,153 27,001,000 1,332,650 $25,668,350 
428,189,070 25,214,000 1,604,135 $23,609,865 

6.0 5.5 
7.1 6.2 5.2 8.0 
7.6 6.7 6.1 
5.5 



199___! 4.16 20.64 
4.16 8.80 1.06 0.55 
3.04 0.95 
2.16 1.20 
2.79 3.25 7.93 5.40 1.46 
5.90 1.95 0.98 

86.38 

199.....~2 4.16 20.64 
4.16 8.80 2.34 0.50 
3.00 0.90 
2.16 1.20 
2.79 3,33 17.93 4.70 1.46 
6.05 2.00 1.00 
1.60 1.30 
0.50 90.52 

199.__3 4.16 20.64 
4.16 9.84 2.34 0.50 
3.00 0.90 2.16 
3.50 
2.79 3.33 17.93 4.00 1.50 6.05 
2.00 1.00 
1.60 1.20 
0.50 93.10 

199.._..~4 4.16 39.64 
5.00 
9.84 1.70 0.50 
3.00 0.60 1.50 
3.50 
2.79 3.33 17.93 3.00 1.50 6.05 
2.00 1.00 
1.60 0.90 0.40 
0.50 110.44 

199._~5 4.16 43.64 
5.00 
8.70 1.70 
3.00 0.60 1.54 
3.50 
2.79 3.33 17.93 2.97 1.50 6.05 
2.00 1.00 
1.60 0.52 0.29 
0.50 112.32 

Table 8 

1996 4.16 43.64 
5.00 
8.70 1.70 
3.00 0.60 1.54 2.65 
2.79 3.33 17.93 2.75 1.50 6.05 2.00 
1.00 
1.60 0.83 0.29 0.50 
111.56 



 

TAX YEAR TAXING DISTRICT School Constitutional School Maintenance 
School Construction and Improvement School Bonds Road Lighting Public Library Bonds Public Library Maintenance&Operation 
Public Courthouse Bonds Mosquito Control Hospital Bonds Hospital Maintenance and (~)cration General Parish Tax Law Enforcement Public Sewerage Bonds 
Assessor Public Roads Parish Recreation Parish Council on Aging Fire Protection Maintenance and Operation 
Fire Protection Bonds E-911 Telephone Service - Bonds E-911 Telephone Service - Maint Total 

ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Parishwide Property Tax Millage (per $1,000 of assessed value) Fiscal Years1987 - 1996 (unaudited) 1987 3.99 19.82 
3.99 
8.45 2.65 0.65 
3.00 1.10 2.12 
1.15 
2.68 3.20 17.22 6.60 1.44 
5.81 

83.87 

198.~8 3.99 19.82 
3.99 
8.45 1.05 0.65 
3.00 1.10 2.12 
1.15 
2.68 3.20 17.22 6.60 1.44 
5.81 

82.27 

198_....99 3.99 19.82 
3.99 8.45 
1.05 0.65 
3.00 1.10 2.12 1.15 
2.68 3.20 17.22 6.60 1.44 5.81 

82.27 

19911 4.16 20.64 
4.16 8.80 
1.09 0.65 
3.12 1.10 2.21 1.20 
2.79 3.33 17.93 6.60 1.50 6.05 
2.00 1.00 

88.33 



 

YEAR ENDED TAX JUNE 30 MILLAGE 
1986 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 

General Fund Building Fund Debt Service Total 

34.34 36.25 36.25 37.76 37.76 37.76 38.80 38.80 58.64 61.50 61.50 

ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Property Tax Levies and Collections 

ASSESSED VALUE OF TAXABLE MILLAGE 

1987- 1996 (Unaudited) 

228,997,036 243,169,602 246,819,969 268,015,246 285,674,890 301,534,783 369,681,398 387,170,180 406,212,303 422,851,153 428,189,070 

TAXES LEVIED 
7,863,758 8,814,899 8,947,224 10,120,256 10,787,083 11,385,953 11,770,310 15,022,203 23,820,290 26,005,346 26,333,628 

Recap of Tax Millage per $1,000 of assessed value 
1 2 3 4 5 22.56 23.81 24.80 24.80 43.80 3.78 3.99 4.16 4.16 5.00 8.00 8.45 8.80 9.84 9.84 

6 47.80 5.00 8.70 34.34 36.25 37.76 38.80 58.64 61.50 
* Good Hope Refinery and Becket Industries declared bankruptcy 

Table 3 

TAXES TAXES NOT COLLECTED COLLECTED 
7,613,366 8,587,174 8,611,857 10,500,780 10,752,599 11,131,163 11,439,489 14,669,168 22,568,639 23,948,795 25,156,265 

**Collection of back taxes from Becket Industries out of bankruptcy settlement ***Taxes paid in protest, held at Sheriff's Office. 
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250,392 * 227,725 * 335,367 * (380,524) ** 34,484 254,790 330,821 353,035 1,251,651 *** 2,056,551 *** 1,177,363 *** 



SALES TAX BOND RESERVE FUND 
BUDGET 
$ 45.000 

AL~r UAL (ADJUSTED TO VARIANCE BUDGETARY FAVORABLE BASIS) (UNFAVORABLE) 

45.000 39,322 (5,67g) 

45,000 39,322 
(45.000) (39,322) 5,678 
1,119,781 1,119,78 $ 1.119.781 $ 1.119.781 $ 

BUDGET 
$ 3,550,000 $ 1,106,000 95,000 

TOTALS 
ACTUAL 

Schedule Co3 

(ADJUSTED TO VARIANCE BUDGETARY FAVORABLE BASIS) (UNFAVORABLE) 
3,588,120 $ 1,107,521 122,776 

30,000 2,505,000 1,g72.000 4,507,000 
122,358 2,505,000 1.g57,660 

199,000 294,077 3,211,43 

38,120 1,521 27.776 67.417 

89,399 

95,077 (57) $ 3,410,431 $ 3.505,451 $ 95,020 

47 



ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

FISCAL YEAR Shell Refining & Mfg. Co 
Union Carbide Louisiana Power & Light Co Tran~mefi~ 
Mon~nto Company ADNVGrowma~ Sheli Chemi~l Co. Archer-Daniels-Midland Co 
Occidental Chem. Corp South Central Bell Telephone Tolal 

Principal Property Taxpayers 
June 30, 1996 (Unaudited) 

1996 ASSESSED VALUATION $89,698,520 51,725,008 
46,472,840 27,487,571 13,184,036 
11,347,621 9,466,506 9,023,386 7,303,573 
6~213,520 $2719.22,581 

Table 15 

1996 PERCENTAGE OF SESSED VALUATIq 18.4 10.6 
9.6 5.7 2.7 2.3 
1.9 1.9 1.5 1.3 
55.9 



SINKING FUND NO. 3 

1,107,521 24,081 1,131,602 

830,000 279.010 1.109,010 
22.592 

22,592 758,943 781.535 

SALESTAX BOND RESERVE FUND 

39.322 39.322 

39,322 

1.119.781 
1.119.781 

45 

1996 
3,588,120 1,107,521 122.776 4,818,417 
122,358 2,505,000 1,857,660 
4,485,018 333,399 
(39,322) (39,322) 
294.077 3,211,374 
3,505,451 

TOTALS 

$ 

Statement C-2 

1995 

3,395,825 1,106,466 65,170 4,567,461 
121,330 2,395,000 1,997,708 
4,514,038 53,423 
(36,503) (36,503) 
16,920 3,194,454 
3,211,374 



ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 with comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 1995 

REVENUES Local sources: Ad valorem tax Sales and use tax Earnings on investments Total ro'enues EXPENDITURES Support services: General administration Debt service: Principal retirement Interest and bank charges 
Total expenditures Excess of revenues over expenditures Other financing uses Operating transfers oul Total olher financing uses 
Excess of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses Fund balances al beginning of year Fund balances at end of year 

44 

SINKING FUND NO. I 
3,588,120 59.373 3,647,493 
122,358 
1,675,000 1.578.650 3,376,008 271,485 

271,485 
1,332,650 1,604,135 



SINKING FUND NO. 3 
96,660 75,663 684,875 

SALES TAX BOND RESERVE FUND 
5,947 1,153,156 

1996 TOTALS 
155,991 $ 81,099 3,388,782 

Statement C-1 

1,011,494 16,158 371,045 1,922,178 
857,198 $ 1.159,103 $ 3.625,872 $ 3,320,875 

75.663 75.663 
781,535 781,535 
$ 857,198 

39,322 39.322 
1,119,781 1,119,781 

39,322 81.099 120.421 
3,505,451 3,505,451 

93,343 16,158 109.501 
3,211,374 3,211,374 

1,159,103 $ 3,625,872 $ 3,320,875 

43 



ASSETS Cash Cash with fiscal agent Investments, at cost Due from other funds Total Assets 

ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS Combining Balance Sheet, June 30, 1996 with comparative totals for June 30, 1995 

Liabilities: Due to other funds Matured bonds and interest payable Total Liabilities Fund Equity: Fund balances: Reserved for debt service Total Fund Equity Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 
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SINKING FUND NO. 1 
53,384 5,436 1,550,751 

$ 1,609,571 

5.436 5,436 
1,604,135 1,604,135 
$ 1,609,571 



 



ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Value of Exempt Industrial Property Under 10 Year Contracts 

FISCAL YEAR 
1986-96 1987-97 1988-98 1989-99 
1990-00 1991-01 1992-02 1993-03 
1994-04 1995-05 

1996- 2005 (unaudited) 

Total Property Under Exemption 

75 

AMOUNT 2,889,795,000 
112,509,000 32,960,000 75,877,000 115,810,000 
116,886,000 143,458,000 553,169,000 

Table 7 



Legal Liability 
Boiler-Machinery, Air Conditioning 
Bond 
Workman's Compensalion 
Bond 

8/1/96 8/1/97 
4/5/96 4/5/97 
3/3/96 
7/1/96 

3/3/97 
7/1/97 

6/11/96 6/11/97 



YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 1987 
1988 
1989 
1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 

ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 1987 - 1996 (Unaudited) 

TOTAL ASSESSED VALUE 294,378,149 
299,583,333 
321,892,876 
342,144,428 
369,628,754 
369,681,398 
446,111,274 
467,517,698 
486,481,103 
493,832,209 

ESTIMATED ASSESSMENT RATIO 0.131 
0.131 
0.142 
0.154 
0.147 
0.138 
0.140 
0.141 
0.141 
0.143 

Table 5 

ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE 2,247,161,443 
2,286,895,672 
2,266,851,239 
2,221,717,065 
2,514,481,320 
2,678,850,710 
3,186,509,100 
3,314,384,503 
3,459,848,243 
3,443,973,603 



ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Ratio of Net General Bonded Debt to Assessed Value 

1987 

1987-1996 (unaudited) 

Estimated population 43,200 43,500 Assess~ value of taxable property 
Gross bonded debt Less Debt Service Funds Net bonded debt 

$243.169.602 $246,819,969 
198.__.99 43.165 
$268.015,246 

1991) 45.000 
$285.674,890 16,828.000 15,559,000 20,975,000 19,450,000 

2,238,535 2,054,135 2,038,951 14.589.465 1.726.754 13.504 865 18,936,049 17.723,246 
Ratio of net bonded debl Io assessed value 6.00% 5.47% 7.07% 6.20% 
Net bonded debt per capita $338 $310 $439 $394 



 

_199__11 42.437 
$301.534.783 

199_22 44.000 
$303.358,505 

1993 44.321 
$387.170.180 

1994 44.554 199.__55 44.630 
$406,212,303 $422,851.153 

Table 6 

1996 45.102 
$428.189,070 17,805,000 30,925,000 30,313,000 28,717,000 27,001,000 25,214,000 

1.472,424 1,174.817 790,863 
16.332,576 29.750.183 

1,326,648 29,522,137 27,390,352 
5.42% 9.81% 7.63% 
$385 $676 

74 

1.332.650 1.604,135 25.668.350 23.609,865 
6.74% 6.07% 5.51% 
$615 $575 $523 



combining, individual f~und and account group financial statements and not to provide an opinion on the internal control structure. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
Char consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that might be material weaknesses under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose, combining, individual fund and account group financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control structure and its operations that we consider to be material weaknesses as defined above. However, we noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that we have reported to the School Board in a separate letter dated September 25,1996. ~Ittis report is intended for the information of the School Board members, School Board n:mnagement, the Louisiana State Department of Education (the designated cognizant agency), the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana and Federal grantor agencies. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 
New Orleans, Louisiana, September 25,1996 
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ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP 

Independent Auditors' Report on the Internal Control Structure of the School Board as an Entity 
To the St. Charles Parish School Board: 
We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the St. Charles Parish School Board (the "School Board"), and the combining, individual fund and account group financial statements of the School Board, as of and for the year ended June 30,1996, and have issued our report thereon dated September 25,1996. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the sl,mdards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform file audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose, combining, individual fund and account group financial statements are free of material misstatement. 
The management of the School Board is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control sla'ucture policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of general purpose, combining, individual fund and account group financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Because of inherent limitations in any internal control structure, errors or irregularities may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the sta'ucture to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate. ha planning and performing our audit of the general purpose, combining, individual hand and account group financial statements of the School Board for the year ended June 30,1996, we obtained an understanding of the internal control structure. With respect to the internal control structure, we obtained an understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed control risk in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the general purpose, 
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Federal Financial 
Assistance Section 



 

JURISDICTION Direct: 

ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Computation of Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt 
General Obligation Bonds 

NET GENERAL OBLIGATION BONBEDBEBT OUTSTAND~G 
St. Charles Parish Scbool Board 25,214,000 Overlapping: 
St. Charles Parish Government 23,820,000 
Total 

June 30, 1996 (Unaudited) 

49.034.000 

PERCENTAGE APPUCABLE TO GOVERMENT 

Table 13 

AMOUNT APPLICABLE TO GOVERNMENT 
25,214,000 
23.820.000 49.034.000 

All property within St. Charles Parish must bear the debt of the SL Charles Parish School Board; therefore, all other reporting entities within the parish fall under the board's jurisdiction. The computation of the amount of debt applicable to the Board, within the context that such debt will be serviced through levies upon the same properties which the Board taxes, is determined by applying the above percentages to the net debt outstanding. 



$89,184,600 Blanket Property. "All - Risk" on owned property. Subject to $100,000 per occuranco. Replacement cost except where ACU Designated. 
$1,000.000 / CSL Liability with $5,000 per loss Professional liability. Errors and ommissions policy on Board members and all Board employees. Comprehensive Coverage form on loss to and from boilers, pressure vessels, air conditioning equipment. Limit of coverage $10,000,000; Sub-Limit on the coverage exlensions of $30,000. $1,000 Deductible. $250,000 Bond on Director of Sales and Use Tax Collection and $100,000 on Assistant Sales Tax Collector 
Slatutoly Workmen's Compensation and $1,000,000 Employee Liability. First dollar coverage, participating dividend policy based on Board's loss ratio. Blankel Honest), Bond on: $250,000 on 5 other Boardmembers, $250,000 Comptroller, $100,000 on Principals, $50,000 on School Co-signers and $25,000 on all other employees not covered by other bonds. 



 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30 1987 
1988 1989 1990 
1991 1992 1993 1994 
1995 1996 

ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Property Value, Construction and Bank Deposits 

PROPERTY VALUE 

1987 - 1996 (Unaudited) 

CONSTRUCTION- ESTIMATED VALUE 294,378,149 54,309,000 
299,583,333 15,151,000 321,892,876 22,090,000 342,144,428 15,008,000 358,771,206 32,225,000 

Table 14 

COMMERCIAL BANK DEPOSITS OF BANKS IN 
205,500,000 223,079,130 
285,376,200 257,936,000 275,367,000 

369,681,398 119,842,000 4,053,367,623 * 446,111,274 143,447,000 4,179,447,853 * 467,517,698 482,932,000 4,188,910,620 * 486,481,103 10,952,000 10,800,467,103 ** 
493,832,209 47,531,000 11,635,462,987 ** 

* In 1992 First National Bank of Commerce opened branch offices in St. Charles Parish. 
** In 1995 Hibernia National Bank opened branch offices in St. Charles Parish. 



 

(2) PUBLIC HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATES 
388 
413 
376 
359 
379 
353 
405 
443 
499 
496 

(2) PERCENT OF GRADUATING SENIORS GOING ON TO COLLEGE 
58.0 
51.4 
48.7 
41.8 
54.0 
54.5 
54.5 
68.8 
40.9 

87 

Table 17 

(2) EXPENDITURES PER STUDENT 
3,315 
3,379 
3,685 
3,910 
4,539 
4,880 
5,395 
5,608 
5,464 
5,442 



the School Board review all employee personnel files for W-4 documentation and all missing documents should be completed by employees. Also, the School Board should consider utilization of a new employee checklist in order to assure all required documents are completed. 
qe~re~ation of Duties - Investmen 
During our review of tire investment procedures, we noted that tl~e business manager (comptroller) is the primary investment transaction initiator. He also is the recipient of the investment transaction receipts, and he also reviews the investment account reconciliations. We suggest that the receipts be sent to the School Board Superintendent or another individual not reporting to the comptroller to provide proper segregation of investment transaction functions. 
Settlement of Escrow Deposits 
While testing sales tax revenues, we noted that any sales taxes flxat have been received under protest are held in escrow. During the year the Sales Tax Department was fom~d liable to LP & L for a significant portion of taxes paid under protest. Part of these taxes were paid out of file School Board's cash account while the remainder was paid out o{ the Sales Tax Department's cash account. These payments out of both the School Board's cash account and the Sales Tax Department's cash accounts creates additional control risk over the taxpayer's assets, and complicates the revenue accounting for the School Board. We recommend that once tile taxpayer wins a case, those funds should be returned to the Sales Tax Department so that they can directly refund the taxpayer's money. 
New Governmental Accountin~ Standards The following Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statements are effective on the dates indicated after each statement. Management should review these statements and evaluate the impact if any, on fl~e School Board 1996-1997 financial statements. 
GASB Statement No. 28: Accounting and Financial Reporting for Securities Lending Transactions, May 1995, effective for financial statements for periods beginning after December 15, 1995. This Statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards for securities lending transactions. 



YEAR ENDING JUNE 30~ 
1987 
1988 
1989 
1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 

ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Demographic Statistics 
1987 - 1996 (Unaudited) 

(1) POPULATION 
43,200 
43,500 
43,165 
45,000 
42,437 
44,000 
44,321 
44,554 
44,630 
45,102 

(2) PER CAPITA INCOME 
10,100 
10,562 
10,760 
10,820 
10,835 
10,795 
10,801 
10,840 
10,835 
10,851 

(2) PUBLIC SCHOOL ENROLLMENT 
8,176 
8,331 
8,359 
8,488 
8,749 
9,157 
9,445 
9,550 
9,604 
9,742 

(1) Estimates and census information from the local Chamber of Commerce (2) Louisiana Department of Education Annual Statistical Report. The percentage of graduating seniors is based on the previous year's graduation class. 
** No data available 



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
BUDGET 
$ 3,550,000 $ 1,106,000 
95.000 

A4~I'UAL (ADJUSTED TO VARIANCE BUDGETARY FAVORABLE BASIS) ~TNFAVORABL~ 
3,588,120 $ I,I07,521 
122.776 

130,000 

2,505,000 1.872,000 4,507.000 2.505.000 1.857,660 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
BUDGET 
ACTUAl. (ADJUSTED TO VARIANCE BUDGETARY FAVORABLE BASIS) (UNFAVORABLE) 

38,120 $ 1,950,000 $ 2,050,247 $ 1,521 
27,776 27,000 45,288 

67.417 

4,34~ 

1,977,000 

70,000 

1,930,000 
21.982 2,000.000 89,399 

(45,000) (39,322) 5.678 (45,000) (39.322) 5.678 199,000 294,077 
$ 3.410.431 $ 3,505,451 $ 95.020 $ 

(23,000) 91,000 91.00C 68,000 154,431 

,901,076 
1.971,397 128,405 
128,405 13,615 154,975 

100,247 $ 

122,802 

TOTALS (MEMORANDUM ONLY) 
BUDGET 
24,020,000 $ 14,406,000 45,000 254,500 732,000 722,000 

Schedule 3 

ACTUAL (ADJUSTED TO VARIANCE BUDGETARY FAVORABLE BASIS) (UNFAVORABLE) 
25,156,265 $ 15,443,340 58,577 225,162 839,451 758,829 

21,035,592 21,047,662 
1,541,484 2,924,976 75.000 65,756,552 
25,879,620 8,635,170 308.979 2.417,823 2.900,538 (321) 2,084,976 3~58,868 622,568 5,084,804 3,664,722 1,048,984 3,053,000 173,000 8,924 1430,000 

(91,000) 
2,505.000 1,872,000 65,440,052 316,500 236,000 (236,000) (91,000) 60,405 13,615 544 316,500 6,485,230 296,995 $ 74.564 $ 6.801,730 

1,522,853 2,874,381 150.000 68.076,520 
25,821,377 8,372,880 379~61 2,595.690 3,029,024 2,081,233 3,305.389 634,708 5,274,755 3,505,009 1,129,551 2,924,567 118,891 1,901,076 2,505,000 1,857.660 65.436,771 2,639,749 139,322 (139,322) 

1,136.265 1,037.340 13,577 (29,338) 107,451 36,829 
(18~31) (50,595) 75.000 
58,243 262,290 (70.982) 

3,28 2,323,249 (96,678) 96,678 
2,639,749 2,323,249 318,747 318,747 7,017,522 532.292 (28,091) (28,091) $ 9,947,927 $ 3.146,197 



 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30 
1987 1988 1989 
1990 1991 1992 
1993 1994 1995 
1996 

ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
Average Daily Attendance and Membership 

AVERAGE DALLY MEMBERSHIP 
8,076.0 8,218.2 8,221.6 
8,372.0 8,749.2 8,966.2 9,207.9 
9,541.2 9,587.2 9,410.5 

1987- 1996 (Unandited) 
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 
7,762.1 7,796.5 7,799.8 7,938.8 
8,302.2 8,456.8 8,701.4 
9,036.1 9,060.2 8,923.0 

PERCENT OF ATTENDANCE 96.1 
94.9 94.9 94.8 
94.9 94.3 94.5 94.7 
94.5 94.8 

Table 16 

PERCENT OF ABSENCE 3.9 
5.1 5.1 5.2 5.1 
5.7 5.5 5.3 
5.5 5.2 



BUDGET 
LUNCH FUND ACTUAL (ADJUSTED TO BUDGETARY VARIANCE FAVORABLE 

I 0,000 $ 700,000 649,000 13,326 $ 753,198 648,664 

BUDGET 
SPECIAL EDUCATION 

3,326 $ $ 53,198 036) 50,946 
(11,473) 

2.844,000 44.715 

3,053,000 2,918,676 3,053,000 2,918,676 
100,000 100,000 00,000 00,000 (109,000) 144,000 70,039 249,943 179,039 105,943 

ACTUAL (ADJUSTED TO BUDGETARy BASI~ 
$ 12,196 

Schedule B-3 continued 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE 

566.953 

566,953 

566,953 56,526 

35,000 $ 291,891 $ 256,891 $ $ 
39 

$ 



ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Comparative Schedule of Compensation Paid Board Members 
For the Years Ended June 30, 1996,1995 

Board Member 
Mary. S. Bergeron ** Alfred Green * Michael K. Henderson Wayne T. Roussel 
Ronald J. St. Pierre Clarence H. Savoie John L. Smith Total 

1996 1995 
$10~00 I0~00 9,600 
9~00 9,600 9~00 9,600 $68~00 

* President - January 1, 1996 - Present ** President - January 1,1995 - December 31,1995 

S10,200 
9~00 9,600 9,600 10,200 
9~00 9,600 $68~00 

Schedule H-1 



 

Other Tota| local sources Slate eources: Stale equalization State conrdbutlon for: Teachers Retirement Syslem Pr o:~~ssinna~ Iml~ovemen~ PToD'am State revenue sharing- net Other state support Total state sources Federal sources T(~a) revenues EXPENDI~ Currci~I Ins'traction: Regular ptogrmns Special pro~arns Compensatory remedial programs Sup1~rt services: Student selvices Instructional staff support Getleral administration School administration Business services Plaint services Student transportation services Celltral services Fcod services Community services Total expenditures Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures Other Financing Sources (Uses) Operating transfers in Op~'ating transfers out Total other financing sources (uses) Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditur~ Encumbrances outstanding at year-end Fund balances at beginning of year Fund balances at end of year 

22,000 5,631 32,741,500 34,801,148 19,000,000 19,033,072 

25,686,665 6,442,924 308,979 2,232,586 2,694,490 1,846,258 3,258,868 559,537 5,071,987 3,664,722 1,048,984 173,000 52,989,000 379,500 

233,500 
2,91i,072 $ 3,144.572 

63,786 442,117 284,343 402,378 20,225,696 471,137 55,49~981 
25,657,061 6,275,603 379,96~ 29,604 167,321 (70,982) (195,301) (140,592) 2,899 (46,521) (9,791 ) (193,932) 160,406 (80,567) (5,Z9t) 
39,322 (I00,000) (60,678) 
2,119,065 
$ 5,779,651 

(5,678) 91,000 85,322 
1,885,565 305,132 444,382 $ 2,635.079 



EOA IIEADSTART FUND 
BUDGET 
ACTUAL (ADJUSTEDTO VARIANCE BUDGETARY FAVORABLE BASIS) OINFAVORABLE) 

$ $ $ 

585,266 585,266 

433.283 
]26,045 439,365 116,g94 (6,082) 9.151 
29,007 (3,069) 
585,266 

$ $ $ 

Schedule B-3 - continued 

ESEA TITLE 2 FUND ACTUAL (ADJUSTED TO VARIANCE BUDGETARY FAVORABLE BUDGET BASIS) (UNFAVORABLE) 

38,800 38,800 

37,394 1,406 

$ $ 
37 

36,203 

$ 

25,099 1,314 

$ 

(9,800) 
2,305 92 



REVI'NUES Local somees: Interest income Food service income State sources FederM sources: Res~uicted grants-in-aid: Direct Stlbgrants Union Carbide grant Total revenues EXPENDITURES Curr~R lus~tetion: Regular programs special education Support services: Studem so'vices In~ctior, al stsff support General administration Business services Plant services Student tratL~portation services Food se~Mces Corm~unily serviee~ Total expenditures 

ST. CIIARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances Budget and Actual (Adjusted to Budgetary Basis) 

BUDGET 

For the Year Ended June 30,1996 
ESEA TITLE 1 FUND 

$ $ 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over exgenditures Other Financing Sources Operming transfers In Total other financing sources Excess (defioiency) of reveaues ovel expendilures Fund balances at beginning ofyear Increase (decre~c) in inventory 

ACTUAL (ADJUSTED TO VARIANCE BUDGETARY FAVORABLE BASIS) 6TNFAVORABLE) 

1,019,548 965,904 
105,753 32,900 37,093 12,817 

Fund balances at end of year $ $ 

109,756 39,$68 36,373 8,836 693 
1.161.430 

BUDGET 
ESEA TITLE V1 FUND ACTUAL (ADJUSTED TO VARIANCE BUDGETARy FAVORABLE BASIS) (UNFAVORABLE) 

$ $ $ $ 

(46,681) 

(4,003) (6,968) 720 3,981 (693) 

65,266 

62,901 2,365 

61,32 61,32 

59,097 2,224 

61,321 

(3,945) 

$ $ $ $ 
36 

3,804 141 



 

TITLEIV DRUG-FREE SCHOOLS FUND 
$ 

49,326 

47,537 1.789 

LUNCtl FUND 
13326 $ 753,198 648,664 

2,918,676 2.918,676 (29,961) I00,000 00,000 70,039 249,943 (28,091) 291,891 $ 

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND 
UNION CARBIDE GRANT TOTALS FUND 1996 
$ $ 12,196 

566,953 

566,953 

$ 

150,000 150,000 

35 

28,163 
28,163 45.776 

13.326 $ 753,198 821,966 
2,108,119 1,813,711 150,000 5,660,320 
121,837 2,139,756 167,803 193,942 45,195 65,380 8,836 693 2,918,676 5.662,118 

Statement B-2 

722,168 945.170 
2,028,412 1,683,625 75,000 

93,519 2,036,782 144,087 254,469 23,328 64,317 1,357 4,696 2,961,716 5,584,271 

98,202 295,719 (28,091) $ 365,830 $ 
75,000 
(54,896) 337,248 13.368 295.720 



REVENUES 

ST. CtlARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS Combining Siniement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

Local sourc~;: Interest income $ Food service income State sources Federal sources: Restricted grants-in-aid: Direct Subgrants Union Carbide grant Total reve~aues EX~ENDITURES Current Instruction: Regular programs Special education Support services: Student services Instructional staff support General administration Business services Plant services Student tran~ortation services Food services Total expenditure~ Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Other Financing Sources Operating tr~a~fers in Total other financing sources Exce*~ (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Fund balances at beginning of year Increase (dccn~ase) in inventory Fund balances at end of year $ 

For the Year Ended June 30,1996 ~ith comparative totals for the year ended June 30,1995 ESEA TITLE I FUND ESEA TITLE VI FUND EOA HEAl)START FUND 
$ $ $ 

1,161,430 61,32 1,161,430 

965,904 
09,756 39,868 36,373 8,836 693 

59,097 2,224 
439,365 116,894 

ESEA TITLE 2 FUND 

36,203 36.203 

9,800 
25,089 1,314 

$ 
EIGIIT G FUND 
61,106 
61.106 

157,734 3,372 

1,161,430 61,321 585,266 36,203 161,106 

$ $ $ 

34 

$ 



 

TITLE IV DRUG-FREE SCHOOLS FUND 
$ 14,575 

377 $ 4.198 4.575 

LUNCH FUND 
213,781 $ 65 78,170 

Statement B-I 

UNION SPECIAL CARBIDE TOTALS EDUCATION GRANT FUND FUND 1996 
$ 208,209 $ 50,000 213,991 $ 796,594 150,000 78.170 

148,001 970,514 106,262 292.016 $ 208.209 $ 150,000 $ 1,238,755 $ 1,224,777 
25 $ 1.148 $ 

78,170 213.721 291.89 

2,000 $ 74,061 110,108 $ 77,496 762,g17 851,561 

78,170 287,660 
929.057 
106,262 189.458 73,939 365,830 295.720 

292.016 $ 208.209 $ 150,000 $ 1,238,755 $ 1.224.777 

33 



ASSETS Cash Receivables Due from other funds Inventory Total Assets 
Liabilities: Ac~unls payable Due Io other funds Total Liabilities Fund Equity: Fund balances: Re~wed for invemory Unreserved: Undesignated Total Fund Equity Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 

$ 

ESEA TITLE I FUND 
391.499 $ 

ESEA TITLE VI FUND 
$ 

EOA IIEADSTART FUND 
99 $ 82,116 

ESEA TITLE 2 FUND EIGHT G FUND 

$ 391,499 $ 25,555 $ 82,215 $ 36.737 $ 37,949 
89.111 $ 302.388 391.499 

$ 391.499 

4,370 $ 21,185 25.555 

32 

12,728 69.487 

$ g2.215 $ 

249 $ 36,488 36.737 37,949 

$ 3~949 



Debt Service Funds 



Special Revenue Funds 



St. Charles Parish School Board NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENT - CONTINUED 
June 30,1996 

It is School Board policy to provide certain continuing health care and life insurance benefits for its retired employees. Substantially all of the School Board's employees become eligible for those benefits if they reach norm~d retirement age or obtain disability retirement while working for the School Board. There are 306 and 304 participants currently eligible to receive health care and life insurance benefits, respectively. Those benefits for retirees and similar benefits for active employees arc provided throtzgh an insurance company whose monthly premiums are paid jointly by the employee and by the School Board. The School Board's costs of providing retire,~ health care and life insurance benefits are recognized as expenditures when the monthly premiums are paid. For 1996, the costs of retiree benefits totaled $786,956, of which, $174,764 was paid by retirees. NOTE 9 - CHANGES IN AGENCY FUND BALANCES A sunmaary of changes in Agency Fund deposits due others follows 
Balance at Beginning of Year Age:acy funds: Student Activity Funds $ 582,657 Sales Tax Fund 1,255,483 Region I Service Center 320,363 Total $2,158,503 

. Additions $ 2,235,904 31,207,983 217,826 $33,661,713 
NOTE 10 - CHANGES IN GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT 

Reductions $ 2,110,032 31,512,941 408,118 $34,031,091 

Balance at End of Yef~r $ 708,529 950,525 130,071 $1,789,125 
The tollowing is a summary of the long-term obligation transactions for the year ended June 30,1996 
Long-term obligations at July 1, 1995 Additions Deductions Long-term obligations at June 30, 1996 

Bonded D~bt $ 31,701,000 2,617,000 
Compensated Abscn~~ Total $11,759,294 4,315,411 3,338,027 $ 43,460,294 4,315,411 5,955,027 $ 29,084,000 $12,736,578 $ 41,820,578 

NOTE 10 - CHANGES IN GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT - continued 
22 



ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD GENERAL FUND 
Statement A-2 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and CharJges in Fund Balance For the Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995 
BEVE~ Local sources: Ad valorem lax Sales and use tax Rentals, leases and royalties Tuitio~n Earnings on investments Other Total local sources Stale sources: Stale equalization State contribution for: Teachers Retirement System Proh~ssional Improvement Program Slate revenue sharing - net Other slate support Total slate sources Federal sources Total revenues F, XP_.f2~a)i1221~ Current Instruction: Regular programs Special programs Compensatory remedial programs Support services: Student services Instructional staff support General administration School administration Business services Plant services Stu6ent transportation services Central services Food services Community services Total expenditures Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures Other Financing Sources (Uses) Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total other financing sources (uses) Exces~ ol Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses Fund balances at beginning of year Fund balances at end of year 

19,517,898 14,335,819 58,577 225,162 658,061 5,631 34,801,148 
19,033,072 63,786 442,117 284,343 402,378 20,225,696 471.137 55,497,981 
25,494,411 6,220,226 379,471 2,427,529 2,788,868 1,830,573 3,300,165 569,328 5,252,637 3,504,316 1,120,896 5,795 118,891 53,013,106 2,484,875 39,322 
__ (60,678) 2,424,197 3,355,454 5,779,651 

1995 
18,604,038 13,700,816 54,478 252,222 580,452 2,629 
19,033,072 67,905 453,765 185,768 1,355,883 21,096,393 234,876 54,525,904 
26,819,253 5,968,792 354,692 2,204,238 2,453,835 1,776,199 3,143,262 529,403 4,747,227 3,543,550 779,543 30,747 128,856 52,479,597 2,046,307 36,503 (175,000) (138,497) 1,907,810 1,447,644 3,355,454 



ASSETS Cash Investments, at cost Receivables Due from other funds Inventor), Total Assets 
LIABILITIES AND FUND EOIJIT~ Liabilities: Salaries and wages payable Payroll deductions and with- holdings payable Aceounls payable Due to olher funds Total Liabilities Fund Equity: Fund balances: Reserved for encumbrances Reserved for inventory Ullreserved: Designated for school aetivities Designated for self insurance Undesignated Total Fund Equity Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 

1996 321.156 9,917,440 997,545 1,137,701 109,365 $ 12,483,207 

1995 2,335,119 8.331,668 1,378,421 1,565,598 90,651 13,701,457 
$ 3,165,393 $ 4,181,024 3,087,692 447,359 3.112 6,703,556 
305,133 109,365 4,514 178,680 5,181,959 5,779,651 

3,397,052 902,590 1,865,337 10,346,003 
153,051 90,651 22,000 178,680 2,911.072 3,355,454 $ 12,483,207 $ 13,701,457 



 



General Fund 
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St. Charles Parish School Board NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENT - CONTINUED 
NOTE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

June 30, 1996 
The sales and use taxes paid under protest (note 2) are being held in escrow in the Sales Tax Agency Fund until the outcome of the litigation is resolved. In addition, the School Board is involved in several other lawsuits. A large :majority of the cases are covered by insurance, and in the opinion of the legal counsel for the School Board, resolution of these cases in excess of the insurance coverage would not involve a substantial liability for the School Board. The School Board is self-insured for workmen's compensation insurance. Premiums are paid into the General Fund and are available to pay claims, claims reserves and administrative costs of the program. An excess coverage policy is purchased by the School Board to limit their potential exposure. Under the excess worlanen's compensation policy, the School Board pays all individual claims up to $175,000 with a maximum exposure of $725,000. As of June 30, 1996 an accrual for open and known instances has been recorded in the accompanying financial statements in the amount of $239,295. This liability is included in accounts payable on Statement 1. Changes in the General Fund's claims liability amount in fiscal years 1995 and 1996 were: 
Beginning of Fiscal Year 1995 Liability Claims and Changes in Estimates Claims Payments Balance at Fiscal Year End 1995 Claims and Changes in Estimates Claims Payments Balance at Fiscal Year End 1996 

NOTE 13 - FEDERAL GRANTS 

$ 80,000 268,180 (248,180) 100,000 297,359 (158,064) $239,295 
The School Board participates in a number of Federally assisted grant programs. These programs are subject to progr~un compliance audits by" the grantors. The amount, if any', of expenditures which may be disallowed by the granting agencies cannot be determined at this time. Management is aware of none that would involve a substantial liability for the School Board. NOTE 14 - COMMITMENTS 
The School Board is obligated under an operating lease and maintenance contracts for copying equipment and computers. Operating leases do not give rise to property fights; therefore, the results of the lease agreements are not reflected in the School Board's account groups. Total future minimum payments required under these agreements amounts to approximately $1,692,743 as of June 30, 1996. 

25 



Medical, dental and mental hygiene, social services, participating children. is a federally financed program. and field trips are available to 

The ~uisiana Ouality Education Sutwort Fund 8 (~,) is a dropout prevention program in place in the two high schools in St. (~lqarles Parish. Itis an alternative approach designed to help "at risk" students or potential dropouts and is conducted simultaneously with the regular school program. The Title IV Drug Free Schools and Communities Act project for St. Charles Parish is designed to provide a comprehensive substance abuse prevention education program in grades K-12. All participants are encouraged to understand the effects of substance abuse on the individual, the family, and society as a whole. The Ltmgh F~nd accounts for the operation of the school food service programs in the parish school system. The Lunch Fund is supported by sales to students and faculty and by state and federal subsidies. The Spe~ial Education Fund accounts for the funds appropriated for the education of children of St. Charles Parish evaluated to have special needs in addition to the regular instructional programs. The Union Carbide Grant Fund accounts for money donated by Union Carbide to be used for special projects such as Restructuring, Outcome Based Education and Reading Recovery. 
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St. Charles Parish School Board NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENT - CONTINUED 
June 30,1996 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued 
G All c~tsh deposits of the School Board are held at financial institutions. At year-end, the carrying amount of the School Board's deposits was $1,492,778 and the bank balance was $3,320,374. The difference is primarily due to outstanding checks at June 30, 1996. Of the bank balance, $527,024 was covered by Federal depository insurance. In compliance with state laws, $2,793,350 of these deposits are secured by bank owned securities specifically pledged to the School Board and held in joint custody by an independent custodian bank. Statutes authorize the School Board to invest in the following types of investment securities (1) Fully-collateralized certificates of deposit issued by qualified commercial banks and savings and loan associations located within the State of Louisiana. (2) 
(3) 
Direct obligations of the U. S. Government, including such instruments as treasury bills, treasury notes and treasury bonds Obligations ofU. S. Government agencies that are deliverable on the Federal Reserve System. (4) Repurchase agreements in government securities in (2) and (3) above made with the 36 primary dealers that report to and are regulated by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York. 

The School Board's investments, as of June 30, 1996, are categorized below to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by the School Board at year-end. Category 1 includes investments that are insured or registered or for which the securities are held by the School Board or its agent in the School Board's name. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the financial institution's trust department or agent in the School Board's name. Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the financial institution, or by its trust department or agent, but not in the School Board's name. 
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Year Ended June30 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 
Year Ended June30 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 

ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD System Revenue by Source 
1987 - 1996 (Unaudited) 

GENERAL FUND REVENUE BY SOURCE 
Local 13,293,621 15,169,832 18,376,506 20,107,646 22,109,849 22,089,473 21,806,850 28,016,705 33,194,635 34,801,148 

State 13,118,482 13,622,431 15,228,182 17,893,785 18,174,660 19,898,376 20,113,547 20,117,946 21,096,393 20,225,696 

Federal Total 317,786 450,251 482,572 621,772 580,188 219,512 316,449 266,559 234,876 471,137 
GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES BY SOURCE 
Local 18,592,825 20,098,727 24,700,428 26,454,079 28,209,064 28,366,728 29,395,793 35,872,449 40,520,796 42,631,624 

State 13,204,631 13,811,172 16,003,409 18,791,671 1%088,525 20,825,206 20,973,180 21,110,109 22,134,447 21,047,662 

69 

26,729,889 29,242,514 34,087,260 38,623,203 40,864,697 42,207,361 42,236,846 48,401,210 54,525,904 55,497,981 

Federal Total 1,112,228 1,366,063 2,468,749 2,807,314 2,856,739 3,257,407 3,733,887 3,894,327 3,946,913 4,397,234 

Table 2 

32,909,684 35,275,962 43,172,586 48,053,064 50,154,328 52,449,341 54,102,860 60,876,885 66,602,156 68,076,520 



ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD ETHEL SCHOEFFNER SCHOLARSHIP FUND NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND 
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balance 

Interest income Total operating revenues 
Scholarships 
Total operating expenses Net income 

For the Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995 

Fund balance at beginning of year 

14,137 14,137 
10,500 10,500 
3,637 227.760 

Fund balance at end of year $ 231,397 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 

Statement 4 

1995 
13,652 13,652 

11,500 
2,152 225,608 227.760 



ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD ETHEL SCHOEFFNER SCHOLARSHIP FUND NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND Comparative Statement of Cash Flows For The Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995 
Cash flows from operating activities: Cash payments to students for scholar,;hips Net cash used in operating activities 
Cash flows from investing activities: Interest on investments Net cash provided by investing activities Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents, Beginning of Year Cash and .cash equivalents, End of Year 
Reconcili~llion of nel income to nel cash provided by operating activities: Net income Interest on inveslments Changes in assets and liabilities Increase in due from other funds Increase (decrease) in due to other funds Net cash nsed in operating activities RECONCILIATION OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS TO THE TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS BALANCE SHEET Total cash and cash equivalents per Combined Balance Sheet Less: cash and cash equivalents in Agency Funds Cash and cash equivalents at year end 

Statement 5 

1995 
$ (15,350) $ (9,406) (15,350) 
14,137 14.137 (1,213) 
231,502 

(9,406) 
13.652 13,652 4,246 
227,256 230,289 $ 231,502 

3,637 (14,137) (1,108) (3,742) $ (15,350) 
$ 1,929,639 1,699,350 $ 230,289 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 

2,152 (13,652) 
2.094 $ (9,406) 
2,262,349 2,030,847 231.502 



St. Charles Parish School Board 
NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS June 30,1996 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
A. Organization The St. Charles Parish School Board (the School Board) was created by Louisiana Revised Statute (LRS) 17:51 for the purpose of providing free public education for the children within St. Charles Parish. The School Board is authorized by LRS 17:81 to establish policies and regulations for its own government that are consistent with the laws of the State of Louisiana and the regulations of the Louisiana Board of Elementary and Secondary Education~ The School Board is comprised of seven members who are elected from ,,.,even districts for a term of four years. The School Board operated 18 schools within the parish with a total enrollment of 9,742 pupils for the year. In conjunction with the regular educational programs, some of these schools offer special education and/or adult education programs. Additionally, the School Board provides transportation and school food services for the students. 
In April of 1984, the Financial Accounting Foundation established the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) to promulgate generally accepted accounting principles and reporting standards with respect to activities and transactions of state and local government entities. In November of 1984, the GASB issued a codification of governmental accounting and financial reporting standards. This codification is recognized as generally accepted accounting principles for state and local governments. 
GASB statement No. 14 established criteria for determining the governmental reporting entity and component units that should be included within the reporting entity. Because the School Board has a separately elected governing body and is legally separate and fiscally independent, the School Board is a separate governmental reporting entity. The School Board includes all funds, account groups, activities, et cetera, that are not legally separate from the School Board. There are no separate component units combined to form the School Board reporting entity. B. Fnnd Accounting The accounts of the School Board are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Revenues are accounted for in these individual funds based upon the propose for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. The School Board maintains the following six fund types and two broad fund categories. 



St. Charles Parish School Board NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENT - CONTINUED 
June 30, 1996 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued I1_ Fund Accountlnp - continued 
General Fund The General Fund is the general operating fund of the School Board. It is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in other funds. Special Revenue Funds Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. Debt Service Funds Debt Service Funds account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, general long-tema debt principal, interest and related costs. Capital Projects Fund The Capital Projects Fund accounts for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities. 
Trust Fund Trust: Funds are used to account for assets held by the School Board in a trustee capacity Agency Funds The Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the School Board in a custodial capacity (assets equal liabilities). The Agency Funds do not involve measurement of results of operations. 
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St. Charles Parish School Board NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENT - CONTINUED 
June30,1996 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued 
C. Fixed Assets and Lone-Term Deh Fixed assets used in the governmental fund type operations of the School Board are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group, rather than in the governmental funds. General Fixed Assets consist of land, buildings, machinery, furniture and equipment with an expected useful life of more than one year. No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets. All fixed assets are stated at historical cost or estimated historical cost if historical cost is not available. Donated fixed assets are stated at fair market value at the date of donation. The long-tema obligations expected to be financed from governmental funds are accounted for in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group, not in the governmental funds except for the long-term obligations relating to buses which are accounted for in the General Fund. 
The two account groups, General Fixed Assets and General Long-Term Debt are not "'funds." They are concerned only with the measurement of financial position and are not involved with measurement of results of operations. D. Basis of Accounting 
Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the combined financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurement made, regardless of the measurement focus applied. 
All governmental funds are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are generally included in the balance sheet. REVENUES Revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available Ad valorem taxes and the related state revenue sharing (which is based on population and homesteads in the parish) are recorded in the year the taxes are assessed. Ad valorem taxes are assessed on a calendar year basis, becoming due on November 15 of each year and becoming delinquent on December 31. Taxes are generally collected in December of the current year and January and February of the ensuing year. Ad valorem taxes are recognized when levied to the extent 

11 



REVENUES Local sources: Inter~t income $ Food service income State sources Feder*,l sources: Restricted granls-in-aid: Dir(~ Subgrantg Union Carbide grant Total revenues EXPENDITURES Current Ins~r~tlion: Regular programs Special education Suppon services: Student services Instructional staff support General administration Business services Plant services Student transportation services Food services Commtmity services Total expendilures 
Exoe~ (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Other Financing Sources Operating transfers in Total other financing sources Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Fund balances at beginning of year lncrease (decrease) in inventory Fund balances at end of year 

ST. CtlARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual (Adjusted to Budgetary Basis) 

BUDGET 
S 163,646 

163,646 
42,955 115,936 
4.755 

163.646 

For the Year Ended June 30,1996 
EIGHT G FUND ACTUAL (ADJUSTED TO VARIANCE BUDGETARy FAVORABLE BASIS) (UNFAVORABLE) 
$ 161,106 

42,479 115,255 

61.106 

$ 
38 

476 6gl 1,3g3 

TITLE 1V SAFE & DRUG FREE SCHOOLS FUND 
BUDGET 
ACTUAL (ADJUSTED TO VARIANCE BUDGETARY FAVORABLE BASIS) (UNFAVORABLE) 

$ $ $ 

54,437 2,047 

49,326 

47,537 1,789 

49.326 

$ $ $ 

(7,158) 

6,900 25g 

7.158 



St. Charles Parish School Board 
NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENT - CONTINUED 

June30,1996 
NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued 
The proposed budget, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1995 and ending June 30, 1996, was made available for public inspection, and comments from taxpayers, at the School Board office oil July 2, 1995. At the July 19, 1995 meeting, the proposed budget was legally adopted by the School Board. The School Board adopt.,; budgets for the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Capital Project Funds and Debt Service Funds. The budgets are prepared on a basis which differs from generally accepted accounting principles. The budget, which included proposed expenditures and the means of fmancing them, was published in the official journal seventeen days prior to the public hearing. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year. The School Board approves budgets at the fund level giving management the authority to transfer amounts between line items within any fund. However, when management is aware that actual revenues, within a fund, are failing to meet estimated annual budgeted revenues, and/or, actual expenditures exceed budgeted expenditures, by five percent or more, a budget amendment is adopted in an open meeting to reflect such change. Budgeted amounts included in the accompanying combined financial statements include the original adopted budget amounts and all subsequent amendments. 
The School Board's budget includes encumbered amounts. Accordingly, the budgetary basis expenditure data reflected in the Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - All Governmental Fund Types - Budget and Actual (Adjusted to Budgetary Basis) (Schedule 3) includes encurnbrances and, thus, differs from expenditure data reflected in the Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - All Governmental Fund Types (Statement 2) by the amount of encumbrances outstanding at year-end (as reflected within Schedule 3). 
Enctunbrance accounting is employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the Governmental Fund Types. Purchase orders are recorded for the expenditures of monies in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation. Encumbrances outstanding at year end are reported as reservations of fund balance since they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities, but represent authority for expenditures in subsequent years. Encumbered appropriations lapse at year end. 
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aceunmlated $3,505,451 in the Debt Service Funds for future debt requirements The bonds are due, in total by year, as follows: 
Year Ending J~In~ 30, 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Total 

Bond P~ymen~ $ 2,689,000 2,720,000 2,870,000 3,035,000 2,090,000 2,220,000 2,365,000 2,525,000 2,695,000 2,925,000 875,000 925~00 265,000 285,000 290,000 310.000 $29,084,000 

Interest Payment $1,721,810 1,572,063 1,411,968 1,247,958 1,066,213 951,668 821,648 681,188 528,730 362,190 179,565 128,890 74,750 57,525 39,000 20.166 $10,865,332 

Tgtol $ 4,410,810 4,292,063 4,281,968 4,282,958 3,156,213 3,171,668 3,186,648 3,206,188 3,223,730 3,287,190 1,054,565 1,053,890 339,750 342,525 329,000 330.166 $39,949,332 
In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 39:562, the School Board is legally restricted from ineumng long- term bonded debt in excess of 35 percent of the assessed value of taxable property. At June 30, 1996, the statutory" limit was $172,841,273 and outstanding bonded general obligation debt totaled $25,214,000. In prior years, the School Board defeased certain general obligation and other bonds by placing the proceeds of new bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service pa3anents on the old bonds. Accordingly, the t:mst account assets and the liability for the defeased bonds are not included in the School Board's financial statements. On June 30, 1996, $4,885,000 of bonds outstanding are considered defeased. 
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St. Charles Parish School Board NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENT - CONTINUED 
June30,1996 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued 
G All investments at June 30, 1996 are classified as Category 2 and are detailed as follows: Carrying Market 
Repurchase agreements U. S. Government Securities U. S. Government Bonds Total investments 

Amount $ 6,885,221 4,514,163 3.809.054 $15,208,438 
Value $ 6,885,221 4,510,959 3,809,684 $15,205,864 

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the School Board considers all investments with a maturity of three rnonths or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. H. Lnventorv Inventories of the General Fund and Special Revenue Funds are stated at cost, under the first in first out (FIFO) method of accounting, and consist of expendable supplies held for consumption. The General Fund costs are recorded as expenditures at tile time the items are consumed. The Special Revenue Funds costs are recorded as expenditures at the time the items are purchased and inventories are determined at the end of the year. Inventories at year end are equally offset by a fund balance reserve. 
The following information was used to determine information presented in the accompanying statements (1) Vacation is earned from July 1 through June 30. Only twelve-month employees accrue vacation. The amount of vacation claimed during the fiscal year is the reported expenditure of that period in the General Fund. A long-term liability of $236,885 has been reported for vacation in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. This liability represents accumulated vacation at June 30, 1996 and any current portion would be insignificant to the General Fund. (2) Employees are awarded sick leave on July 1 for the upcoming year. Nine, ten, eleven and twelve-month employees receive ten, eleven, twelve, and thirteen days, respectively. These days may be accumulated until retirement. On .termination, other 
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The amount of sick leave expenditure reported in the General Fund for the fiscal year is the amount actually claimed by employees during that period. A non-current liability of $5,959,702 is reported in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. This liability is an estimate based upon historical experience of those benefits paid by the School Board. (3) Any employee with a teaching certificate is entitled to one semester of sabbatical leave after three or more years of continuous service or two semesters of sabbatical leave after six or more years of continuous service. Unused sabbatical leave may be carried forward to one or more periods subsequent to that in which it is earned, but no more than two semesters of leave may be accumulated. Sabbatical leave does not vest. Leave may only be taken for rest and recuperation (approved by the doctor) or professional and cultural improvement. All sabbatical leaves must be approved by the School Board. The School Board is limited to grauting sabbatical leaves totaling a maximum of 5% of eligible employees in any" one year. The employee receives his/her salary less a $9,455 reduction, to cover the cost of a day-by-day substitute. 
The sabbatical leave expenditures reported in the General Fund represents actual sabbatical leave claims during the fiscal year. A non-current liability of $ 6,539,991 is reported in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. 
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Reserved for encumbrances Reserved for inventor3, Reserved for debt service Reserved for scholarships Desi~Jaated for school activities Desi~rmted for self-insurance Total reserves and designations 

$305,133 $ $ 109,365 78,170 3,505,451 4,514 178,680 $597,692 

$13,615 $ 
231,397 

$78,170 $3,505,451 $13,615 $231,397 
Amounts set aside for the replacement of band and choral uniforms are shown as designated for school activities. Designated for self-insurance represents an amount set aside for vehicle physical damage claims 
K. Sales and Use and Property Tax The ,,;ales and use tax department of the School Board collects all sales and use taxes for St. Charles Parish. At June 30, 1996, the sales tax department collected a four percent sales and use tax of which two percent is collected for the St. Charles Parish Council for a stipulated fee. The remaining two percent of the sales and use tax can be used by the School Board for may lawful school purpose. Approximately nine percent of collections is deposited into the debt service funds of the School Board as required by bond indenture and the balance is deposited into the General Fund. The cost of collecting sales and use tax for the year ended June 30, 1996, amounted to $565,369. This expense was reduced by a reimbursement from the St. Charles Parish Council of $247,252 and recovered audit and legal costs of $81,767. The net cost of collection to the St. Charles School Board was $236,349 which is included in the general administration expenditures of the General Fund. The ad valorem tax is due and becomes an enforceable lien on property on the first day of the month following the filing of the tax rolls by the assessor with the Louisiana Tax Commission by December 1st. The tax is delinquent thirb, days after the due date. The tax is levied based on property values determined by the St. Charles Parish Assessor's Office. All property is assessed at 13% of its fair market value. The Parish has no official lien date. The tax is billed and collected by the St. Charles Parish Sheriffs office which receives a certain millage for its service. 
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St. Charles Parish School Board NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENT - CONTINUED 
June 30, 1996 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued 
L. Comparative total data for the prior year has been presented in the accompanying financial statements in order to provide an understanding of changes m the School Board's financial position and operations. Certain amounts related to 1995 have been reclassified in the accompanying financial statements in order to conform with the 1996 presentation. However, comparative data O.e., presentation of prior year total by fund type) has not been presented in each of the statements since their inclusion would make the statements unduly complex and difficult to read. 

NOTE 2 - SALES AND USE TAXES PAID UNDER PROTEST 
The deposit balance of the Sales Tax Agency Fund includes $950,525 held in escrow for sales and use taxes paid under protest. The amount includes interest earned on the escrow funds invested in addition to the sales and use taxes paid under protest by Louisiana Power and Light Company, Archer Daniels Midland Company and Cox Cable. These monies are not available for use at June 30, 1996 pending the outcome of litigation invoh,ing the above companies and the St. Charles Parish School Board. NOTE 3 - EXPENDITURES - ACTUAL AND BUDGET The following individual funds had actual expenditures (on a budgetary basis) which exceeded budgeted expeaditures for the year ended Jane 30, 1996: 
General Fund $52,989,000 Actual $53,318,238 Variance $(329,238) The 'variance in the General Fund was due to contracts on building repairs contracted after the revised budget was adopted. 



NOTES TO THE C 
NOTE 4 - RECEIVABLES The receivables of $1,883,914 at 
General Fund Special Revenue Funds Trust and Agency Funds Total 

NOTE 5 - LEVIED TAXES 

$ 

The following is a summary of levied ad valorem tax millages 
Parishwide taxes: Constitutional tax Maintenance tax Construction tax Bond and interest tax 

NOTE 6 - CitANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS A smrtmary of changes in general fixed assets follows 
Land Buildings and improvements Furniture and equipment Total 

4.16 43.64 5.00 8.70 

Balance Balance ,l~ne 30.1995 Additions Deductions Jtm~ 30. 1996 $ 5,189,434 $ 51,086,901 14,905,182 643,543 $71,181,517 $643,543 
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12,916 $12,916 
$ 5,189,434 51,086,901 15.535.809 $71,812,144 



St. Charles Parish School Board 
NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENT - CONTINUED 

NOTE 7 - RETIREMENT PLAN 
June30,1996 

The School Board provides pension benefits for all employees through two separate cost-sharing, multiple- employer public employee retirement systems - the Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana, Regular and Plan A; and the Louisiana School Employees' Retirement System. 
For the year ended June 30, 1996, the School Board's total payroll cost was $39,090,375. Contributions to these retirement systems were based on participating employee earnings which were as follows: Teachers' Retirement System - Regular Teachers' Retirement System - Plan A School Employees' Retirement System $30,995,575 874,143 4,609,512 
All employees who meet the legal definition of teacher are eligible for membership in the Teachers' Retirement System upon emplo~anent. Teachers' Retirement System - Plan A was formed in 1983 when the Teachers' Retirement System merged with the Louisiana School Lunch Retirement System. School Board employees who were in the School Lunch System were transferred into Teachers' - Plan A. This system retained the same benefits and contribution rates as the Louisiana School Lunch Retirement System. All lunch employees hired after July 1, 1983 were enrolled in Teachers' - Regular. Employees participating in the Teachers' Retirement System - Regular are entitled to a retirement benefit at age 60 with 10 years of creditable service, age 55 with 25 years of service, or at any age with 30 years of creditable service. The retirement benefit is 2% or 2.5% (depending on years of service and age) of the member's average salary of the 36 highest successive months of emploj,~nent multiplied by the number of years of service. The system also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by state legislation. Employees participating in the Teachers' Retirement System - Plan A are entitled to a retirement benefit at age 60 with 10 years of creditable service, age 55 with 25 years of creditable service, or at any age with 30 years of creditable service. The retirement benefit is generally 2.5% or 3% (depending on the years of service or age) of average compensation for the highest 36 consecutive months of emplojnalent multiplied by years of service. The system also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by state legislation. The Louisiana School Employees' Retirement System provides retirement benefits for non-teacher school employees excluding those classified as lunch workers within the Public Educational System of Louisiana. Membership is mandatory for all employees under age 60, employed by the School Board on a permanent basis more than 20 hours per week. Employees are entitled to a retirement benefit at age 60 with 10 years of creditable service, at age 55 with 25 years of creditable service or at any age with 30 years of creditable service. The retirement benefit is generany 2.5% of the average compensation for the 3 highest consecutive years of service multiplied by the number of years of service. For members entering the system prior to July 1, 1986, a supplementary allowance of $24 per annum is also provided for each year of service. The system also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by state legislation. 20 



.REVENUES Local sources: Interest income Food service income State sources Federal sources: Restricted grants-in-aid: Direct Subgrants Union Carbide grant To~J re~'enues 
EXPENDITURES Cun'ent lnst.nJclion: Regular programs Special education Supporl services: Student services Instructional staffsupport General administration Business services ptant services Studeal transportation services Food services Community services Total expenditures Excess (deficiency) of ~evenues over expenditures Other Financing Sources Operating trm~,sfers iv Total other financing sources Excess (deficiency) of ~evenues over expenditures Fund balances at beginning of year Incre2,s e (decrease) in inventory Fund balances at end of year 

ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual (Adjusted to Budgetary Basis) For the Year Ended June 30,1995 
UNION CARBIDE GRANT 
BUDGET 
ACTUAL (ADJUSTED TO BUDGETARY VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET 

TOTALS ACTUAL (ADJUSTED TO BUDGETARY 

Schedule B-3 - concluded 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE 
$ $ $ $ 

75.000 150,000 75.000 150,000 

10,000 $ 700,000 863,592 
1,541,484 2,469,976 

13,326 $ 753,198 821,966 
1,522,853 2,398,977 150.000 

3,326 53,198 (41,626) 
(18,631) (70,999) 75.000 5.660.052 5,660,320 

150,000 121,837 192,955 2,192,246 185.237 206,048 38,718 63,031 12,817 3,053,000 

164,316 2,097,277 167,803 193,942 45.195 65,380 8,836 693 2,918,676 

28,639 94,969 17,434 12,106 (6,477) (2,349) 3,981 (693) 34,324 50,000 21,837 5,944,052 
103,163 282,202 100.000 100,000 00,000 (75.000) 64.296 28,163 45.776 103,163 (18,520) (184,000) 208,296 98,202 295,719 282,202 87.423 73,939 $ 84,643 $ 24.296 $ 365.830 $ 341,534 
40 



St. Charles Parish School Board NOTES TO THE COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENT - CONTINUED 
June 30, 1996 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued 
D. Basis of Aeeountine - continued that they are determined to be currently collectible. Taxes were levied on August 9, 1995. In the opinion of the School Board management, ad valorem taxes not collected as of June 30, are deemed uncollectible; thus, no receivable for these amounts, which are immaterial, has been established in the fmancial statements. Federal and state entitlements are recorded when available and measurable. Federal and state grants are recorded when the reimbursable expenditures have been incurred. 
Sales and use tax revenues are recorded in the month collected by the School Board. Substantially all other revenues are recorded when received. 
EXPENDITURES 
Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related fund liability is incurred except for principal and interest on general long-term debt and compensated absences which are not recognized in the appropriate funds until due. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers between funds which are not expected to be repaid are accounted for as other financing sources (uses). The Nonexpendable Trust Fund is maintained on a cash basis of accounting; however, the fund, as reported in the accompanying combined financial statements, has been converted to an accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenses are recognized when they are incurred. The Nonexpendable Trust Fund is accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus and a determination of net income and capital maintenance. With this measurement focus, all assets and liabilities associated with the operation of this fund are included on the balance sheet. Agency Fund assets and liabilities are accounted for on the modified accrual basis of accounting. 3_2 



ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP 

Independent Auditors' Report on the School Board's Internal Control Structure over its Federal Financial Assistance Programs 
To the St. Charles Parish School Board: 
We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the St. Charles Parish School Board (the "school Board") and the combining, individual fund and account group financial ,;tatements, as of and for the year ended June 30,1996, and have issued our report thereon dated September 25,1996. We have also audited the School Board's compliance with requirements applicable to its major Federal financial assistance programs and have issued our report thereon dated September 25, 1996. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the ,;tandards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States, and the provisions of OMB Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Governments. Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan ~md perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose, combining, individual fund and account group financial statements are free of material misstatement and about whether the School Board complied with laws and regulations, noncompliance with which would be material to a major Federal financial assistance program. In planning and performing our audit of the general purpose, combining, individual fund and account group financial statements of the School Board for the year ended June 30,1996, we considered the School Board's internal control structure In order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the School Board's general purpose, combining, Individual fund and account group financial statements and on its compliance with requirements applicable to major Federal financial assistance programs and to report on the internal control structure in accordance with OMB Circular A-128. This report addresses our consideration of internal control structure policies and procedures relevant to compliance with requirements applicable to Federal financial assistance programs. We have addressed internal control policies and procedures relevant to our audit of the School Board's general purpose, combining, individual fund and account group financial statements in a separate report dated September 25, 1996. 
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This report is intended for the information of School Board members, School Board mamagement, the Louisiana State Department of Education (the designated cognizant agency), the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana and Federal grantor agencies. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution "is not limited. 

New Orleans, Louisiana, September 25,1996 

I01 



Independent Auditor's Report 



We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Governmental Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. ~M1 audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
]n our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the St. Charles Parish School Board as of June 30, 1996, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its non-expendable trust fund for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opirfion, the combining, individual fund and account group financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of each of the individual funds and account groups of the St. Charles Parish School Board as of June 30,1996, and the results of operations of such funds and the cash flows of its non-expendable trust fund for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements of the School Board taken as a whole and on the combining, individual fund, and account group financial statements. The accompanying financial information listed in the statistical section in the table of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the general purpose financial statements of the School Board. This 
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information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the general purpose, combining, individual fund and account group financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements of each of the respective individual funds and account groups, taken as a whole. 
Irtaccordancewith we have also issued a report on our consideration of the School Board's internal control structure and a report on its compliance with laws and regulations, both dated September 25,1996. 
New Orleans, Louisiana, September 25, 1996 
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General Purpose 
Financial Statements 



Cash (note 1 -G) Cash with fiscal agent Inveslments, at cog (note l-G) Receivables (note 4) Due from other funds (note I 1 ) Inventory (note l-H) Land (note 6) Buildings and improvements (note 6) Furniture and equipmenl (note 6) Amount available in debt service funds Amount to be provided lor retirement of general long-term obligations 1 o~1 ~e~ and (~her Debits 
Liabiliti,~: Salaries and wages payable Payroll deductions and with- holdings payable AcenunlS payable Due to other funds (note 11 ) Matured bonds ~md hll ~resl payable Compel~ated absences payable (note 1 -I) Bonds payable (note 10) Deposits due others Tola~ Liabilities Fund Equity and Other Credits: Investment in general fixed assets Fund bslances: Reserved for encumbrances (note 1 -J) Reselved for inventc43, (note 1 -J) Reselved for debt service (note l-J) Resoved for sehola~ips (note l-J) Unreserved: Designated for school aclivilies (note 1-J) Designated for self insurance (note l-J) Undesignated Total Fund Equity and Other Credits "J oral Liabilities. Fund Equity and Other Credits 

ST. CHARLES pARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

$ 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS June 30,1996 with comparative totals for June 30,1995 
GENERAL FUND 
321.156 $ 9,917,440 997,545 1,137,701 109,365 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPE$ SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
213,991 $ 
796,594 150,000 78,170 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
155,991 $ 81,099 3,388,782 

$ 12,483,207 $ 1,238,755 $ 3,625.g72 
$ 3,165,393 S 3,087,692 447,359 3,112 110,108 762,817 

305,133 109,365 98,170 
4,514 178,680 5.181,959 5,779,65 

$ 
39.322 81~99 
20.421 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
36,935 737,282 

$ 776,217 
$ 49,367 429.855 

296.995 $ 12,483,207 $ 1,238,755 $ 3,625.872 $ 776,217 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of this balance sheet 



 



 ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - All Governmental Fund Types For the Year Ended June 30,1996 with comparative totals for the year ended June 30,1995 
REVENUES Local sources: Ad valorem tax Sales and use tax Rentals, leases and royalties Tuition Earnings on inveslments Other Stale sources: Unrestricted grants-in-aid Restricted grants-in-aid Federal sources: Restricted grants-in-aid: Direct Subgrants Union Carbide grant Total revenues EXPENDITURES Current lnstrucqion: Regular programs Special programs Compensatory remedial programs Supporl services: Student services Instructional staff supporl General administration School adminL~tralion Business services Plant services Student transportation services Central services Food services Community services Capital outlay Debt service: Principal retirement lnteresl and bank charges Total expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Other financing sources (uses) Operating trar~sfers in Operating transfers out Total other financing sources (uses) Excess of revenues and other sources over expenditures azld other uses Fund balances at bcgimfing of year Increase in inventory (note 1 H) Fund balances at end of year The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

$ 
GENERAL FUND 
19,517,898 14,335,g19 58,577 225,162 658,061 5,631 
20,225,696 
471.137 55,497.98 
25,494,411 6,220,226 379.471 2,427,529 2,788~86g 1,830,573 3,300,165 569,328 5,252,637 3,504,316 1,120,896 5,795 118,891 
53,013,106 
39,322 (lOO,000) (60,678) 2,424,197 3,355,454 $ 5,779,651 



 



The management of the School Board is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure. In ftflfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The ot~ectives of an internal control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that (1) assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, (2) transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of the general purpose, combining, individual fund, and account group financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounling principles, and (3) Federal financial assistance programs are managed in compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Because of inherent limitations in any internal control structure, errors, irregularities, or instances of noncompliance may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation ot" the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate tn.~cause of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate. 
For the purpose of this report, we have classified the significant internal control structure policies and procedures used in administering Federal financial assistance programs in the following categories: Accounting Control Categories ~ Financial Reporting Cycle (includes controls established to ensure compliance with laws and regulations that have a material impact on the general purpose, combining, individual fund and account group financial statements) ~ Treasury Cycle ~ Revenue Cycle ~ Payroll Expenditure Cycle ~ Vendor Expenditure Cycle ~ Conversion (Fixed Asset/Inventory) Cycle ~ Federal Grants Cycle Administrative Control Categories ~ General Requirements Political activity Davis-Bacon Act Civil rights Cash management Relocation assistance and real property acquisitions * 
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Federal financial reports Allowable costs/cost principles Drug-Free Workplace Act Administrative requirements ~ Specific Requirements Types of services allowed or disallowed Eligibility Matching, level of effort and/or earmarking Reporting Special tests and provisions (if applicable to specific programs), if any Monitoring subrecipients * Cost allocation Claims for advances and reimbursements Amounts claimed or used for matching (* = not applicable to the School Board's 1996 programs) For all of the internal control structure categories listed above, we obtained an understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and determined whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed control risk. During the year ended June 30,1996, the Board expended 72% of its total Federal financial assistance under major Federal financial assistance programs. We performed tests of controls, as required by OMB Circular A-128, to evaluate the effectiveness of the design and operation of internal control structure policies and procedures that we considered relevant to preventing or deteciing material noncompliance with specific requirements, general requirements and requirements governing claims for advances and reimbursements and amounts claimed or used for matching that are applicable to each of the School Board's major Federal financial assistance programs, which are identified in the accompanying Schedule of Federally Assisted Program Activity. Our procedures were less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on these internal control structure policies and procedures. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
Our consideration of the internal control structure policies and procedures used in administering Federal financial assistance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the intemal control structure that might constitute material weaknesses under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with laws and regulations that would be material to a Federal financial assistance program may occur and 
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not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control structure and its operations that we consider to be material weaknesses as defined above. However, we noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that we have reported to the School Board in a separate letter dated September 25,1996. 
This report is intended for the information of the School Board members, School Board ~mnagement, the louisiana State Department of Education (the designated cognizant agency), the Legislative Auditor of the State of louisiana and Federal grantor agencies. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

New Orleans, Louisiana, September 25,1996 
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ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP 

Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance with the General Requirements Applicable to the School Board's Federal Financial Assistance Programs 
1"o the St. Charles Parish School Board 
We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the St. Charles Parish School Board (the "School Board"), and the combining, individual fund and account group financial statements, as of and for the year ended June 30,1996, and have issued our report thereon dated September 25,1996. We have applied procedures to test the School Board's compliance with the following requirements applicable to its Federal financial assistance programs, which are identified in the accompanying Schedule of Federally Assisted Program Activity, for the year ended June 30, 1996. Political activity Davis-Bacon Act Civil rights Cash management Relocation assistance and real property acquisition * Federal financial reports Allowable costs/cost principles Drug Free Workplace Administrative requirements (* = not applicable to the School Board's 1996 programs) 

98 



With respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures disclosed no material instances of noncompliance with the requirements listed in the second paragraph of this report. With respect to items not tested, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the School Board had not complied, in all material respects, with those requirements. 
~Ilxis report is intended for the information of School Board members, School Board management, the Louisiana State Department of Education (the designated cognizant agency), the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana and Federal grantor agencies. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

New Orleans, Louisiana, September 25,1996 
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ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Assessed Valuation 
1987 - 1996 (Unaudited) 

NUMBER YEAR ENDED OF VALUE OF JUNE30 TAXPAYERS LAND 
1987 
1988 
1989 
1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 

19,192 
19,400 
19,781 
19,908 
20,102 
20,248 
20,457 
20,769 
20,938 
21,155 

Table 4 

ASSESSED VALUE OF AMOUNT OF VALUE OF OTHER HOMESTEAD TAXABLE PROPERTY EXEMPTION PROPERTY 
86,925,083 207,453,866 51,208,547 243,170,402 
89,359,009 210,224,324 52,763,364 246,819,969 
97,599,249 224,293,627 53,877,630 268,015,246 
106,487,481 235,656,947 56,469,538 285,674,890 
107,682,971 251,088,235 56,689,805 302,081,401 
108,850,637 260,778,117 57,915,025 311,713,729 
120,780,284 325,330,990 58,941,094 387,170,180 
116,436,979 351,080,719 61,305,395 406,212,303 
119,815,683 366,665,420 63,629,950 422,851,153 
122,826,511 371,005,698 65,643,139 428,189,070 
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FIDUCIARY ... FUND TYPE ACCOUNT GROUPS 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 
$ 764.705 $ 164,934 g9,775 1,108 

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

5,189.434 51.096,901 15,535,g09 

$ 
GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT 

$ 

Statement 1 

TOTALS (MEMORANDUM ONLY) 

1,492,778 $ g1,099 15,20g,43g 1.883,914 1,290,g09 187,535 5,199A34 51,096,901 15,535,809 3,50~45! 

1995 

$ 2,020,522 $ 71.812,144 $ 41,g20,57g $ 133,777.295 
$ 31,340 55.703 
702,082 

$ $ 
12,736,578 29,0g4,000 

$ 135,876.65 
$ 3,165,393 $ 3,087,692 638.174 1,290,809 81,099 12,736,578 29,084.000 1.702,082 
318,748 187,535 3,505,451 231,397 4,514 17g,6go 5,752,999 81,991.468 

3,397,052 1,039,151 3,487,776 16,15g 11,759,294 31,701,000 1,868,396 57.449,85 
153,595 196,913 3,211,374 227.760 
178,680 3,254.961 

$ 2.020.522 $ 71,812,144 $ 41,820,578 $ 133,777,295 $ 135,876,65 
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ST. CHARLES PARISH PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Dr. Rodney R. LMon, Superintendent 

Members, Board of Education St. Charles Parish School Board Luling, Louisiana 
September 25, 1996 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the St. Charles Parish School Board, Luling, Louisiana for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1996 is presented on the following pages. The report was prepared by the School Board's business office. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the School Board. We believe the data as presented, is accurate in all material aspects, that it is presented in a manner designed to fairly set forth the fmaneial position and results of operations of the School Board as measured by the fmaneial activity of its various funds; and that all disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain the maximum understanding of the School Board's financial affairs have been included. Reporting Standards This report was prepared in accordance with guidelines recommended by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) of the Financial Accounting Foundation. GASB is the successor organization to the National Council on Governmental Accounting (NCGA) and was established to promulgate standards of financial accounting and reporting for state and local governments. GASB Statement 1 provides for NCGA pronouncements currently in effect to be considered as Generally Accepted Accounting Principles until amended or superseded by GASB. Therefore, NCGA statements and interpretations are often referred to in this report. Report Organization The Report consists of four sections: the Introductory Section, the Financial Section, the Statistical Section and the Federal Financial Assistance Section. The Introductory Section includes this and the preceding letter of transmittal along with other miscellaneous data concerning the organization of the reporting entity. The Financial Section consists of both overview and broad perspective of the School Board as a whole and more detailed combining and individual fund statements and account groups. The Statistical Section includes data prepared from both accounting and non-aceounting sources for the purpose of reflecting financial trends and fiscal capacity of the School Board, as well as other social and economic information. The Federal Financial Assistance Section includes all required reports from independent auditors, as well as a detail of all Federal financial assistance received. 
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ST. CHARLES PARISH PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Dr. Rodney R. Lafon, Superintendent 

Office of the Legislative Auditor Attn: Robert K. Smith (AFR) P. O. Box 44397, Capital Annex Baton Rouge, LA 70804 Dear Mr. Smith: In accordance with the Revised Statutes 24:514, enclosed is the annual financial statements for the St. Charles Parish School Board for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1996. The report includes all funds under the control and authority of the School Board. The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Sincerely, 
Dr. Rod~eyR. Lafon Superintendent Enclosures RRL/jm 

I~ O. BOX 48 13855 RIVER ROAD 
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ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 1996 AFFIDAVIT 

J x~ Dr. Rodney R. Lafon 
Sworn to and subscribed before me, this 25 day of September, 1996 

NOTARY PUBLIC Address of P.O. Box 46 School Board: Luling, LA 70070 Phone No: 785-6289 

ll 



COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT JULY 1, 1995 - JUNE 30, 1996 SCHOOL BOARD OFFICIALS ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD P. O. BOX 46 Luling, Louisiana 70070 ROARD OF EDUCATION Mr. Alfred Green President Mr. Michael K. Henderson Mrs. Mary S. Bergeron Mr. Ronald J. St. Pierre Mr. Wayne T. Roussel Mr. Clarence H. Savoie Mr. John L. Smith C'FNITR AI, AD 

Vice President Member Member Member Member Member STRATION Dr. Rodeny R. Lafon Mrs. Carolyn Woods Ms Felicia Rapp 
Mr. John Walker 
Mr. Larry Sesser 
Mrs. Sandra Royal 

Superintendent Associate Superintendent Executive Director Curriculum and Instruction 

COMPTROLLER James B. Melohn 

Executive Director Administration/ Quality Manager Executive Director Plant Operations Director Human Resources 



Introductory Section 



ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 TABLE OF CONTENTS - CONTINUED 

STATISTICAL SECTION - CONTINI lED Property Tax Bonded Debt - Ratio of Net Bonded Debt to Assessed Value Sales Tax Bonds - Ratio of Net Bonded Debt to Total Sales Legal Debt Margin Ratio of Annual Debt Service for General Bonded Debt to Total Expenditures Computation of Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt Property Value, Construction and Bank Deposits Principal Property Taxpayers Average Daily Attendance and Membership Demographic Statistics Schedule of Insurance Coverage Schedule of Compensation Paid to Board Members FEDER AL FINANCIAl. ASSISTANCE SECTION 

Statement/ Schedule/ Table 
Table 9 Table 10 Table 11 Table 12 Table 13 Table 14 Table 15 Table 16 Table 17 Table 18 Schedule H-I 

Report on Internal Control Structure of the School Board as an Entity Report on Compliance of the School Board as an Entity Report on the School Board's Internal Control Structure over its Federal Financial Assistance Programs Report on Compliance with the General Requirements Applicable to the School Board's Federal Financial Assistance Programs Report on Compliance with Specific Requirements Applicable to the School Board's Major Federal Financial Assistance Programs Report on the School Board's Compliance with Requirements Applicable to Non-major Federal Financial Assistance Program Transactions Status of Prior Year Findings of Noncompliance Audits Performed by Other Organizations Schedule I-1 Report on the Schedule of Federally Assisted Program Activity 

78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 88 90 
91 93 94 98 100 102 103 104 105 Schedule K- 1 106 



Financial Section 



ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 TABLE OF CONTENTS - CONTINUED 
Statement/ Schedule/ Table 

_CONTINUED (~ENTERAI. FI INT) - CONTINUED Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual (Adjusted to Budgetary Basis) ~RPECIAI. REVENUE FUNDS 

Basis) DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
in 

Title and Description Combining Balance Sheet Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual (Adjusted to Budgetary Basis) CAPITAl. PROJECTS F Title and Description Comparative Balance Sheet Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual (Adjusted to Budgetary Basis) 

A-2 A-3 
B-I B-2 

29 30 
31 32 34 

B-3 36 
C-1 C-2 
41 42 44 

C-3 46 
D-1 D-2 
D-3 
48 49 50 



ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP 

Independent Auditors' Report on the School Board's Compliance with Requirements Applicable to Nonmajor Federal Financial Assistance Program Transactions 
To the St. Charles Parish School Board: 
We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the St. Charles Parish School Board (the "School Board"), and the combining, individual fund and account group financial statements, as of and for the year ended June 30,1996, and have issued our report thereon dated September 25,1996. In connection with our audit of the 1996 general purpose financial statements of the School Board and the combining, individual fund and account group financial statements, and with our consideration of the School Board's internal control structure used to administer Federal financial assistance programs, as required by Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Governments, we selected certain transactions applicable to certain nonmajor Federal financial assistance programs for the year ended June 30,1996. As required by OMB Circular A-128, we have performed auditing procedures to test compliance with the requirements governing (1) types of services allowed or disallowed and (2) eligibility that are applicable to those transactions. Our procedures were substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on the School Board's compliance with these requirements. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

This report is intended for the information of School Board members, School Board management, the Louisiana State Department of Education (the designated cognizant agency), the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana, and Federal grantor agencies. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 
New Orleans, Louisiana, September 25,1996 
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Status of Prior Year Suggestions 
Segregation of Duties - Cash Reconciliations Faithful Performance Bond Coverage 
Board Member Conflict of Interest Statements Employee Personnel Files Special Education Reimbursement Filings 
Collateralization Requirements Investment Reconciliations Idle hwestment Accounts 

Exhibit I 

Not Implemented Implemented X X 
X X 
X 



GASB Statement No. 30: Risk Financing Omnibus, an amendment of GASB Statement No. 1, February 1996, effective for periods beginning after June 15,1996 This Statement amends GASB Statement No. 10, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Risk Financing and Related Insurance Issues, for public entity risk pools and for entities other than pools. 
This letter is intended solely for the use of the School Board members, the School Board management, the Louisiana State Department of Education (the designated cognizant agency), the Legislative Auditors of the State of Louisiana and grantor agencies. This restriction is not intended to limit the distribution of this letter which is a matter of public record. 37o the extent that the Louisiana State Department of Education (file designated cognizant agency), the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana and grantor agencies intend to rely upon this letter, such reliance should take into account the lin~ited basis on which our recommendations were developed, as described above, and the limitations inherent in the internal control structure. In addition, the Louisiana State Department of Education (the designated cognizant agency), the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana and grantor agencies should understand that the criteria used by us in considering the internal control structure could differ sigi~ficantly from the criteria which may be used for their purposes. We wish to express our appreciation for the courtesies and cooperation extended to our representatives during the course of their work. We would be pleased to discuss these recommendations in greater detail or otherwise assist in their implementation. Very truly yours, 



 

In developing ll}c School Board's accounting syslcm, consideralion is givco to lhe adequacy of internal accounting controls. We believe the School Board's internal accounting controls adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial Iransaclions. Financial Review Revenues exceeded expenditures in the General Fund by $2,484,875 in 1996, compared to a $1,907,810 increase in 1995. Including the increase of $2,484,875, in this report, the fund balance has been increased to $5,779,651. The revenues of the General Fund increased to $55,497,981 from the prior year amount of $54,525,904, an increase of 1.8~,/o. This increase is due primarily to an increase in ad valorcm lax collections of $913,860. The General Fund expenditures increased from $52,479,597 in the prior year to $53,013,106 for the cunent year, a change of 1.0%. The increase in expenditures is primarily due to increases in technology during 1996. Special Revcoue Funds were received and expended in fulfilling the intcot of the program design. Revenues increased from $5,454,375 in 1995 to $5,660,320 in 1996 which reprcsents only a 3.8% increase. During the year the Debt Service Funds retired principal of $2,505,000. The Debt Service Funds coded the fiscal year with a fund balance of $3,505,451, which will be used to pay principal and interest for the remainder of the calendar year. The School Board's general obligation bonds and revenue bonds are rated by both Moody's and Standard and Poors bond rating service. The latest rating given for the April 1996 bond issue was a rating of "A" by Moody's and "A" by Standard and Poors on the general obligation bonds and a "A" by Moody's on the sales and use tax rcvcoue bonds. The sales and use tax revenue bonds/}ave not bee}} rated by Standard and Poors. 

All of the School Board's exisling long-term debt is scheduled 1o be retired within twcoty years. All bond and inlercsl payments arc handled through the fiscal agents for each separate Issue, 
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Fixed Assets The general fixed assets of the School Board are those fixed assets used in the performance of general govcmmcnlal funclions. As of June 30, 1996, Ihc general fixed assets of the School Board amounted to $71,812,144. The amount represents the historical cost or estimated historical cost if historical cost is not available, of the assets. 

The School Board has maintained a limited risk management program during the year ended June 30, 1996 for workman's compensation. The School Board continues to carry various forms of liability insurance including, but not limited to excess workers' compensation coverage, property and casualty, error and omissions and general liability. Independent Audit The Revised Statutes of the State of Louisiana require an audit of the book of accounts, financial records and transactions of all funds of the School Board. The audit was perfonned by Arthur Andersen, LLP. 

The assessed value of taxable property for the 1997 fiscal year will increase by 30% over the 1996 tax roll. This is due to a nuclear power plant coming on the lax rolls. There is currently $3,999,231,000 of property covered by the ten year exemption. Over fifty percent of that exemption (which represents a nuclear generated electric power facility) will expire December 1996. 
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The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to St. Charles Parish School Board for its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended Jtme 30, 1995. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a governmental unit must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual report whose contents conform to program standards. Such reports must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. A certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current report continues to conform to the Certificate of Achievement Program requirements, and we are submitting it to GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate. The St. Charles Parish School Board also received the Association of School Business Officials Certificate of Excellence in Financial Reporting for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1995. 

We would like to take this opportunity to express our sincere appreciation to the accounting staff and other participating employees whose efforts contributed significantly in the timely preparation of this report. 
Respectfully submitted, 
;y Dr. Rodney R. Lafon Superintendent 
x~"/P'7-. __ B. Melohn Comptroller 
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General Long-Term Debt 



SCHOOL NAME 

ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND 
Schedule of Changes in Deposit Balances, by School 

A. A. Songy Allemands Carver Luling Mimosa Park Norco Elementary K - 3 Norco Elementary 4 - 6 SI. Rose Primary Ethel Schoeffner Elementary Albert Cammon Middle R. J. Vial New Sarpy Elementary Harry M Hurst Middle Eual J. Landry Sr. Middle J. t1. Marlin Middle Lakewood Destrehan High Hahnville High Total 

For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 

BALANCE JUNE 30, 1995 ADDITIONS $ 9,374 7,151 11,489 6,222 8,265 3,624 6,930 16,772 8,208 20,444 14,830 29,016 3,671 32,848 19,611 17,516 192,222 174.464 $ 582,657 

$ 33,293 13,836 25,727 36,093 54,069 23,291 28,517 46,650 70,615 96,720 25,932 114,814 92,044 141,780 121,826 53,440 598,277 658,980 $ 2,235,904 

57 

Schedule E-4 

BALANCE JUNE 30, DEDUCTIONS 1996 $ 34,770 13,573 28,749 37,536 55,956 20,373 25,701 52,645 62,573 101,032 32,740 105,944 85,333 146,002 118,842 52,127 520,676 615.460 

$ 7,897 7,414 8,467 4,779 6,378 6,542 9,746 10,777 16,250 16,132 8,022 37,886 10,382 28,626 22,595 18,829 269,823 217.984 $ 2,110,032 $ 708,529 



ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD SALES TAX FUND 
Schedule of Changes in Deposit Balances For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 

Deposit balance at beginning of year ~.dditions: Sales lax collections Audit and legal expenses recovered Escrow deposits Earned interest 
Total additions Reductions: Clearing account refunds Enterprise Zone Escrow deposits refunds Remitted to St. Charles Parish School Board General Fund Debt Service Fund Audit Fees 
Total remitted to School Board Remitted to St. Charles Parish Council Total reductions 
Deposit balance at end of year 

58 

14,173,391 1,107,521 247.885 

Schedule E-5 

1.255.483 
31,052,565 81,766 6,882 66,755 
31,207,968 
170,420 8,623 371.721 

15,528,797 15.433.365 
950.525 



ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD REGION I SERVICE CENTER Schedule of Changes in Deposit Balances 
For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 

Deposit balance at beginning of year 
Additions: State funds Federal funds Interest income 
Total additions Reductions: Workshops Salaries Supplies Rental of office Equipment Travel Total reductions 
Deposit balance at end of year 
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Schedule E-6 

$ 30,256 
127,969 23,066 5.195 
28,120 29,345 51,485 23,910 3,124 7,474 143.458 

$ 43,028 



General Fixed Assets 



GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP 

The General Fixed Assets Account Group is used to account for furniture and equipment with an expected useful life of more than has been provided on general fixed assets. 
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land, buildings, machinery, one year. No depreciation 



ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP 
Schedule of General Fixed Assets - By Source 

General fixed assets Land Buildings and improvements Furniture and equipment Total Assets 
Investment in general fixed assets General obligation bonds General fund revenue Construction Fund Federal fund revenue 
Total Investment in General Fixed Assets 

June 30, 1996 and 1995 
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1996 
5,189,434 $ 51,086,901 15.535,809 

Schedule F-I 

1995 
5,189,434 51,086,901 14,905,182 

71,812,144 $ 71,181,517 
45,868,000 $ 24,911,126 654,154 378,864 

45,868,000 24,280,499 654,154 378.864 
71,812,144 $ 71,181,517 



ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP 

Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance with Specific Requirements Applicable to the School Board's Major Federal Financial Assistance Programs 
"[0 the St. Charles Parish School Board: 
We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the St. Charles Parish School Board (the "School Board"), and the combining, individual fund and account group financial statements, as of and for the year ended June 30,1996, and have issued our report thereon dated September 25,1996. We have also audited the School Board's compliance with the requirements governing (1) types of services allowed or disal/owed, (2) eligibility, (3) matching, level of effort, and/or earmarking, (4) reporting, (5) special tests and provisions, (6) claims for advances and reimbursements and (7) amounts claimed or used for matching that are applicable to each of its major Federal financial assistance programs, which are identified in the accompanying Schedule of Federally Assisted Program Activity, for the year ended June 30,1996. The management of the School Board is responsible for the School Board's compliance with those requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance with those requirements based on our audit. We conducted our audit of compliance with those requirements in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, .Audits of State and Local Governments. Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the requirements referred to above occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the School Board's compliance with those requirements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. In our opinion, the School Board complied, in all material respects, with the requirements governing (1) types of services allowed or disallowed, (2) eligibility, (3) matching, level of effort, and/or earmarking, (4) reporting, (5) special tests and provisions, (6) claims for advances amd reimbursements and (7) amounts claimed or used for matching that are applicable to each of its major Federal financial assistance programs for the year ended June 30,1996. 
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ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets - by Function and Activity 

Function Instruction: Regular programs Special programs Support services: Student services Instructional staff support General administration School administration Business services Plant services Student transportation services Central services Food services Total 

For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 

General Fixed Assets July 1, 1995 
62,200,566 891,302 
124,673 104,600 4,286,295 350,208 65,026 363,885 2,412,527 125,177 257,258 $ 71,181,517 $ 
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Schedule F-3 

General Fixed Assets ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS June30, 1996 359,837 $ 

29,416 254,290 
643,543 

12,916 $ 

$ 12,916 $ 

62,547,487 891,302 
124,673 104,600 4,286,295 350,208 65,026 393,301 2,666,817 125,177 257,258 71,812,144 



 



The 
LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP 

be financed from governmental funds accounts for long-term liabilities expected to 



ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP 

Bondexl Debt: August 1. 1972 March 1, 1974 Fcbmary 1, 1979 August 1, 1980 September 1, 1988 October 1, 1991 May 1, 1992 January 1, 1993 June 1, 1993 Total bonded and sales tax debt 
Compensated absences Vacation Sick leave Sabbatical leave Total compensated absences Total long-term debt 

For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 

* In June 1993 a portion of this debt was defeased. 
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ORIGINAL ISSUE 
9,000,000 $ 1,219,000 9,000,000 5,000,000 * 6,750,000 * 2,080,000 14,880,000 438,000 10,000,000 58,367,000 

OUTSTANDING AT JULY 1, 1995 ADDITIONS 
710,000 395,000 3,025,000 640,000 795,000 1,675,000 14,870,000 231,000 9,360,000 31,701,000 
247,709 5,925,260 5,586,325 11,759,294 43,460,294 

473,770 1,950,014 1.891,627 4,315,411 4.315,411 



 

OUTSTANDING AT FINAL JUNE 30, PAYMENT DEDUCTIONS 1996 DUE 
465,000 90.000 685,000 365,000 240.000 145,000 5,000 112,000 510,000 2.617.000 
484.494 1,915,572 937,961 3.338.027 

245,000 305,000 2,340,000 275,000 555,000 1,530,000 14,865,000 119,000 8_850.000 29.084,000 
236,885 5,959,702 6.539.991 12,736,578 5,955.027 $ 41.820,578 

02-1997 03-1999 02-1999 03-1997 03-2008 02-2000 03-2012 01-1997 03-2008 
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INTEREST RATES 
4.00 - 5.30% 5.00 - 5.30% 5.5 - 6.5% 6.0 - 7.0% 7.10 -7.60% 4.90 - 5.5% 6.05 - 9.00% 4.80% 3.80 - 5.6% 

Statement G-1 

INTEREST TO MATURITY 
9,800 33,125 282,020 18,700 60,285 310,060 7,538,520 5,712 2,607,110 10,865,332 



Statistical Section 



Plant Services Student Transportation Central Services Food Services 
Community Services Capital Outlay Debt Service Total Expenditures 

2,926,064 3,668,915 3,812,413 4,338,929 2,195,995 2,619,015 2,777,700 3,131,826 
350,319 
82,386 
1,215,654 

568,946 216,786 94,897 
1,747,476 

455,744 595,497 2,603,543 2,684,545 95,770 123,749 
4,803,614 4,971,285 3.420.788 3.447.135 3,862.458 4,133,717 $32,368,192 $35,542,908 $43.418A92 $50,983,858 



Table 1 

1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 $19,799,860 $23,916,846 $22,813,617 $23,818,070 $26,912,772 $25,616,248 
4,400,734 5,748,125 7,268,679 7,743,471 8,360,266 8,739,453 1,601,208 1,875,748 1,984,991 2,133,965 2,348,325 2,595,332 2,349,715 2,549,129 2,572,126 2,760,620 2,708,304 2,982,810 
1,448,862 1,412,633 1,609,684 1,880,345 1,990,587 2,068,447 2,484,685 2,724,831 2,781,235 3,009,615 3,143,262 3,300,165 520,398 570,108 495,644 577,226 593,720 634,708 4,688,401 5,144,004 5,160,413 5,062,066 4,748,584 5,261,473 
3,212,307 3,201,447 3,804,869 3,371,912 661,377 764,080 722,666 813,731 3,548,246 779,543 3,505,009 1,120,896 2,727,678 2,752,659 2,781,789 2,964,982 2,992,463 2,924,471 120,371 146,085 152,593 129,615 128,856 118,891 
3,303,200 4,481,244 11,919,282 4,558,797 1,951,342 1,887,461 4.155.600 4.257.825 
$51.474.396 $59.544.764 

5,108,238 4.241.127 4.392.708 4,362,660 
$69,175,826 $63,065,542 $64.598.978 $65.118.024 



Function 

ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP Schedule of General Fixed Assets - by Function and Activity 

lnslrueUon: Regular programs Sp~ial programs Support services: Student services Instructional staff supporl General administration School administration Business services Plant services Studenl transporlation services Central services Food services Total 

June 30, 1996 

Land 

Schedule F-2 

Buildings Furniture and and Improvements Equipment Total $ 4,391,875 $ 47,261,322 $ 10,894,290 $ 62,547,487 891,302 891,302 
797,559 3,479,260 

$. 5.189.434 $ 51.086.901 $ 
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124,673 124,673 104,600 9,476 350,208 65,026 379,482 2,334,317 125,177 257,258 

104,600 4,286,295 350,208 65,026 393,301 2,666,817 125,177 257,258 15.535.809 $ 71.812,144 



ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD ETHEL SCHOEFFNER SCHOLARSHIP FUND NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND 

ASSETS Cash Investments, at cost Due from other funds Total Assets 

Comparative Balance Sheet June 30,1996 and 1995 

Liabilities: Due to other funds Total Liabilities Fund Balance: Reserved for scholarships Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 

Statement E-2 

1996 1995 
$ 563 229,726 1.108 2,398 229,104 $ 231,397 $ 231,502 

231.397 
3.742 3.742 
227.760 $ 231.397 $ 231,502 



St. Charles Parish School Board Status of Prior Year Findings of Noncompliance 
The departments for which the prior year findings applied enacted procedures to reduce the risk of nonauthorization of disbursements and lack of supporting documentation for disbursements. There were no such findings for the current year audit. 
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St. Charles Parish School Board Audits Performed by Other Organizations For the Year Ended June 30,1996 
ederal Financial Assistance 
Special Education 
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Schedule I-i 

The Department of Education, Office of Special Education Services Administration performed an onsite validation review during the 95/96 fiscal year. There were nine minor areas of non-compliance identified. 



ARTHUR J~kNDERSEN LLP 

Independent Auditors' Report on the Schedule of Federally Assisted Program Activity 
To the St. Charles Parish School Board: 
We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the St. Charles Parish School Board (the "School Board"), and the combining, individual fund and account group financial statements as of and for the year ended June 30,1996, and have issued our report thereon dated September 25,1996. These general purpose financial statements and the Schedule referred to below are the responsibility of the School Board's management. Our responsibility is to express ~u~ opinion on these general purpose financial statements and the Schedule referred to below based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose, combining, individual fund and account group financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial sl~tement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements of the School Board taken as a whole and the combining, individual fund and account group financial statements. The accompanying Schedule of Federally Assisted Program Activity is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the general purpose financial statements. The information in that Schedule has been subjected to the auditing procedures apphed in the audit of the general purpose, combining, individual hind and account group financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented, in all material respects, in relation to the general purpose, combining, individual fund and account group financial statements taken as a whole. 
New Orleans, Louisiana, September 25, 1996 
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TOTAL GP,~ANT AWARD RECED'ABLE JUNE 30, 1995 CASH RECEIPTS RECEIVABLE JUNE 30, 1996 $ 1,063,525 $ 247,756 162.247 
$ 1,063,524 $ 247.756 1,063,524 $ 247.756 

135.779 1,072,263 72.779 1.083.437 67.589 5.236 

50,000 150,000 48,000 8.567 58,217 7,107 57.107 120,892 114,226 38,245 4,997 @191 32.824 56,484 2,471 

48,086 321,009 53,349 3,733 g,Ol7 
201,151 49,511 19,519 22,652 
26,075 
2,395 28.634 40,025 
2,330 21,288 1,832 

70.564 3,733 

26,075 (2,000) 
36,482 1,966 28,347 104,062 40,025 
2,330 20,865 34,751 1,g32 

135,161 ,022,g99 22 3,34g 

148,000 48,000 8,503 53,534 (429) (287) 120,892 
31,898 4,728 (423) 49,326 47.529 17.352 17.352 
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

13,326 753.198 
821,966 
2,108.119 1,813,711 150,000 5.660,320 
121.837 2.139.756 
167,803 193.942 45,195 65,380 8,836 693 2,918,676 

(1,798) 100.000 00,000 98,202 295,719 (28,091) $ 365,830 $ 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
3,588,120 1,107,521 

2,505,000 1,857,660 

(39,322) (39,322) 294,077 3,211,374 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
2,050,247 

4,267 2,099,802 

70,32 

1,887,461 

Statement 2 
TOTALS (MEMORANDUM ONLY) 

2,108,119 2,289,115 150,000 68,076,520 
25,616.248 8,359,982 379,471 2,595,332 2,982,810 2,068,447 3,300,165 634,708 5,261,473 3,505,009 1,120,896 2,924,471 118,891 1.887,461 2,505,000 1,857.660 65,118,024 

142,020 154,975 $ 296,995 $ 

139,322 (139,322) 

$ 

9.947,927 $ 

1995 

92,884 21.992,988 
2,028,412 1,967,076 75,000 66,602.156 
26,912,772 8,005,574 354,692 

2,395,000 1,997,708 
211,503 (211,503) 
2,003,178 5,000,977 13,368 



REVENUES Local SOurces: Ad valorem lax S Sales and use lax Rentals, leases and royMlies Tuition Earnings on investment~ Other Slate sources: Unrestricted grants-in-aid Restricted granta-in-aid Federal sources: Restricted grant~-in-aid: Direct Subgrants Union Carbide grant Total revenues EXPENI)ITURES Instruction: Regular program~ Special program-~ Compensatory remedial programs Support services: ~ud~lt services Instructional staffsupport General adnfinislratinn School administration Business services Plant services Student transportation services Central services Food services Community setwices Capital outlay Debt service: Principal retiremenl interes~ and bank charges Total expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Other financing sources (uses) Operating transfers in Oporaling transfers out Total other financing sources (uses) Excess (deficiency) of rev~ues and other source~ over expenditures and other uses Encumhrances outstanding at year-mid Fund b~Janoes at begimling of ye2~r increase in inventory Fund balances al end o|'year 

ST. CHARLES pARISH SCHOOL BOARD Combined Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances Budget and Actual (Adjusted to Budgetary Bash) - AB Governmental Fund Types For the Year Ended June 30,1996 

BUDGET 
S,520,000 $ 3.300,000 45,000 254,500 600.000 22,000 

GENERAL FUND ACTUAL (ADJUSTED TO VARIANCE BUDGETARY FAVORABLE BASIS) (UNFAVORABLE) 
19,517,898 $ 14,335,819 58,577 225,162 658,061 5,631 

20,172,000 20,225,696 
53.368.500 
25,686.665 6,442,924 308,979 

52,989,000 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
BUDGET 

997,898 $ 1,035,819 13,577 (29,338) 58,061 10,000 (16,369) 700,000 
471,137 16,137 55,497.981 
25,657,061 6,275,603 379,961 

379,500 2,179,743 45,000 39.322 (191,000) (100,000) (146,000) (60,678) 
2,911,072 S 3.144 572 $ 

2,119,065 305,132 3,355,454 5,779,65 

29,604 167,321 (70,982) (195,301) (140,592) 2,899 (46,521) (9,791) (193,932) 160,406 (80,567) (5,891) 54,109 
(329,238) 1,800,243 (5,678) 91,000 85.322 1,885,565 305,132 444,382 $ 2,635,079 $ 

192,955 2,192,246 
185,237 206.048 38,718 63,031 12,817 
3,053,000 
5,944.052 (284,000) 100,000 100.000 (184,000) 208,296 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule 5 

ACTUAL (ADJUSTED TO VARIANCE BUDGETARY FAVORABLE BASIS) (UNFAVORABLE) 

13,326 753.198 
821,966 
1,522,853 2,39g,977 150.000 
164,316 2,097,277 
167,803 193,942 45,195 65,380 8,836 693 2~18,676 
5.662.118 (1,79s) 100,000 100,000 

$ 
3,326 53,198 
(41,626) 
(18,631) (70,999) 75,000 268 
28,639 94,969 

281,934 282,202 

98,202 282,202 295,719 87,423 (28,091) (28,091) $ 365.830 S 341,534 



Capital Projects Fund 



General Fund Special Revenue Funds: Education Consolidation and Improvement Act-Titlel Education Consolidation and Improvement Act-Title VI Education of Economic Security - EOA Headstart Extucation of Economic Security - Title 2 l::ight G Fund Drug Free Schools Special Education Union Carbide 13ebt Service Funds: Sales Tax Bond Reserve Capital Projects Fund Trust and Agency Funds: Ethel Schnoeffner Fund Region I Service Center Fund Total 

$1,137,701 $ 3,112 

150,000 
2,000 1,108 $1,290,809 

24 

302,388 21,185 69,487 
36,488 37,949 14,198 207,061 74,061 
39,322 429,855 
55,703 $1,290,809 



CAPITAL PROJECT FUND 
Construction Fund accounts for financial resources to be used for the acquisition, construction and maintenance of major capital facilities. 



ASSETS Cash Investmcmts. al cost Accounts receivable Due from other fund~ Total A~ets 
LIABILITIES Liabilities Accounts payable Due 1o other funds Deposits due others: Due lo student groups Escrow deposits Due to other governments Tolal Liabilities Fund equity Fund balance Reserv~ for sdlolarsbips Tolal Liabilities and Fund Equity 

ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS Combining Balance Sheet June 30,1996 ~tth comparative totals for June 30,1995 
NON- EXPENDABLE TRUST ETHEL SCHNOEFFNER SCHOLARSHIP FUND 

AGENCY FUNDS 
STUDENT ACi~IVITY FUND 

$ 563 $ 708,529 $ 229,726 1,108 $ 231,397 $ 

SALES TAX FUND 
15,317 $ 935.208 

Statement ~1 

REGION 1 SERVICE TOTALS CENTER FUND 1996 1995 
40,296 S 764,705 $ 786,623 1,164,934 1,475,726 89,775 89.775 127,656 1,108 708.529 $ 950.525 $ 130,071 

$ $ $ $ 
708,529 950,052 473 950.525 

$ 2,020,522 $ 2,390,005 
31,340 $ 31,340 $ 19,760 55,703 55,703 274,089 
130,07 

$ 231.397 $ 708,529 $ 950.525 $ 130,071 
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708.529 950,052 43.501 1,799,125 
582,657 1,255,483 30.256 2,162,245 

231,397 227.760 $ 2,020,522 $ 2,390,005 I  



The 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 
ship Fund is a trust fund established by Ms. Schoeffner to aid Parish School System who are entering college, majoring in graduates of the St. Charles either education or nursing. The _S_tudent Activity Fund accounts for student projects in the school. While the funds are under the supervision of the School Board, these funds belong to the individual schools or their student bodies and are not available for use by the School Board. The Sales Tax Fund accounts for the collection and distribution of St. Charles Parish's three percent sales and use tax. Two percent is dedicated to the St. Charles Parish School Board and one percent is dedicated to the St. Charles Parish Council. The School Board sales tax ordinances provide that the proceeds can be used for general School Board expenses and for debt se, rvice. Region I Service Center accounts for a statewide network of centers designed to improve and develop the professional activities of employees in education. The St. Charles Parish School Board has been designated the fiscal agent for Region I. While these funds are under the supervision of the School Board, they are not owned by the School Board. 
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Trust and Agency Funds 



ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes ill Fund Balances - Budget and Actual (Adjusted to Budgeta~' Basts) 

]LEVENUES Local sources: Ad valorem tax Earnings on investments Total local sources Federal sources: Subgrants Total Fe~leral sources Total revenues 
EXPENDITURES Current: Support services: General administration Total support services Capital outlay: Salaries and benefits Sites Materials and supplies Furniture and equipment Construction contracts Consulting services Total capital outlay Total expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 
()tiler Financing Sources Operating transfers in Total other financing sources 
Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures Encumbrances outstanding at year-end Fund balances at beginning of year Fund balances at end of year 

For the year ended June 30,1996 

BUDGET 
1,950,000 27,000 1,977,000 
1,977,000 
70.000 70.000 

ACTUAL (ADJUSTED TO BUDGETARY BASIS) 
2,050,247 45.288 2,095,535 
4,267 4.267 2,099,802 
70.321 70.321 1,000,000 1,090,245 

880,000 50,000 1,930,000 2,000,000 
921 773,896 36,014 1,901,076 1,971,397 (23,000) 128,405 

91.000 91.000 
68,000 
154,431 222,431 51 

128,405 13,615 154,975 296,995 

Schedule D-3 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE (UNFAVORABLE) 
100,247 18,288 118,535 4,267 4,267 122,802 
(321) (321) (90,245) 
(921) 106,104 13.986 28.924 28,603 151,405 
(91,000) (91,000) 
60,405 13,615 544 74,564 



ST. CHARLES PARISH SCHOOL BOARD CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
Statement D-2 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

REVENUES Local sources: Ad valorem tax Earnings on investments Total local sonrcos State sources: Unrestricted g~nts-in-aid Total state sources Federal sourCes: Restricted grants-in-aid Subgrants Total federal sourCes Total revenues EXPENDITURES Current: Support services: General administration Total support services Capital outlay: Salaries and benefits Sites Ivlaterials and supplies Furniture and equipment Construction contracts Consulting Services Total capital outlay Total expenditures Excess of revenues over exl~mditures Other financing sources Trm~sfers in Total other financing sources Excess of revenues and other sources over eXl:,enditures 

For the Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995 

Fund balances at beginning of year Fund balances at end of year 
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1996 
2,050,247 45.288 2,095,535 

4.267 4,267 2,099,802 
70,321 70,321 1,090,245 
921 760,281 36.014 1,887,461 1,957,782 142,020 
142,020 
154,975 296,995 

1,948,932 12,600 1.961.532 
92.884 92.884 
2,054,416 
69,730 69,730 1,033,097 200 730 7,554 854,406 55,355 1,951,342 2~21,072 33,344 
100,000 100,000 133,344 
21,631 154,975 



 

Reporting Entity GASB statement No. 14 established criteria for determining the governmental reporting entity and component units that should be included within the reporting entity. Because the School Board has a separately elected governing body and is legally separate and fiscally independent, the School Board is a separate governmental reporting entity. The School Board includes all funds, account groups, activities, et cetera, that are within the oversight responsibility of the School Board. $~rvi~es Provided The St. Charles Parish School Board is a legislative body authorized to govern the public education system of the Parish of St. Charles, Louisiana. It is the responsibility of the School Board to make public education available to the residents of St. Charles Parish. These services include providing instruction personnel, instructional materials, instructional facilities, administrative support, business services, system operations, plant maintenance and bus transportation. 
The management of the St. Charles Parish School Board is responsible for establishing and maintaining a system of internal accounting control. The objective of a system of internal accounting control is to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that Board policy, administrative procedures and accounting procedures are fully implemented and are being adhered to. In addition, internal accounting controls are designed to provide reasonable but not absolute, assurance regarding: (1) the safe-guarding of assets against loss from unauthorized use or disposition; and (2) the reliability of financial records for preparing financial statements and maintaining accountability for assets. Accounting Swlem~ and Budpetarv Contro The School Board reports on a modified accrual basis of accounting. The School Board's budget is prepared and the School Board's accounting records are generally maintained on the same basis, The Notes to the Financial Statements expand upon this and all other accounting policies. This is the fifteenth year that the financial statements were prepared in accordance with the standards set forth in the Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reportin~ Standards (issued by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board), and subsequent pronouncements. These standards have also been adopted by the Association of School Business Officials. The presentation allows the reader to obtain an overview of the School Board's financial operations by viewing the combined statements in the front of the report. More progressively detailed presentations are available to the reader throughout the remainder of the report. Budgetary control is maintained at the fund level. Variances with the budget at this level, as well as line item levels, are reported to the School Board's management monthly. 



Region I Service Cemer ASSETS Cash Investments Receivables Total Assets LIABILITIES Accounts payable Due 10 student groups Escrow deposits Due to other governments Due to other funds Total Liabilities 
Totals - All Aeencv Funds ASSETS Cash Investments Receivables Total Assets LIABILITIES Accounts payable Due to student groups Escrow deposits Due to other governments Due to other funds Total Liabilities 

BALANCE June 30, 1995 
192,707 
127.656 $ 320,363 $ 
$ 19,760 $ 
30,256 270,347 320,363 

Schedule E-3 concluded 

ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS 
156,230 $ 308,641 $ 
89,775 127,656 246,005 $ 436,297 $ 31,340 $ 19,760 $ 
156,230 143,458 30,256 244,900 $ 217,826 $ 

BALANCE June30,1996 
40,296 
89,775 130.071 31,340 
43,028 55.703 408,118 $ 130,071 

784,225 $ 33,539,795 $ 33,559,878 $ 1,246,622 60,322 371,736 127.656 89,775 127,656 $ 2,158,503 $ 33,689,892 $ 34,059.270 $ 
$ 19,760 582,657 1,255,483 30,256 270,347 $ 2,158,503 

$ 210,383 2,235,904 66,305 31,118,865 30,256 

764,142 935,208 89_775 1.789.125 
$ 31,340 708,529 950,052 43,501 55.703 $ 33,661,713 $ 34,031,091 $ 1,789,125 


